
Section I. Organization Information 
Federal EIN 

71-0471266 
Organization's Legal Name 

Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 
Mailing Address 

P.O. Box 3964 
City State Zip 

Batesville AR 72503 
Telephone Number Fax Number 

(870) 793-6841 
Designated Contact for Correspondence 

Nancv Fulton 
Designated Contact's Phone Number Designated Contact's Email Address 

Section II. Financial Information (IRS Form 990 Filers) 
Fiscal Year 

1/1/2021 to 12/31/2021 

Total Revenue 
$ (Form 990, Part I, Line 121 3,920,962 

Total Program Service Expenses 
$ (Form 990, Part 111, Line 4el 1, 165,722 

Management & General Expenses 
$ (Form 990, Part IX, Line 25, Column Cl 2,707,549 

Fund-raising Expenses 
$ (Form 990 Part IX Line 25 Column Dl 320,668 

Section Ill. Financial Information (IRS Form 990-EZ Filers) 
Fiscal Year 

to 
Contributions, Gifts, Grants Received 

$ (Line 1 of Form 990-EZl 0 
Total Revenue 

$ (Line 9 of Form 990-EZl 
Total Expenses 

$ (Line 17 of Form 990-EZl 
Total Program Service Expenses 

$ (Line 32 of Form 990-EZl 

Section IV. Annual Certification of Current Information 
Is the information submitted in the organization's in itial registration current, true, and correct? 
D Yes D No 
If the answer is no, you may make these corrections in Section V and submit along with any required documents. 

Form CR-03 



Section V. Updates to Information 
Section A. Organization Information 

Organizations Legal Name 

Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 
Mailing Address 

City State Zip 

Physical Address 

City State Zip 

Web Address Email Address 

Telephone Number Fax Number 

Designated Contact for Correspondence 

Contact's Phone Number Contact's Email Address 

Any names under which contributions will be solicited 

All chapters, branches, or affiliates that will operate, if any under the registration of the parent charitable organizations. 

Section B. Financial and Administrative Information 
Fiscal/Accounting Year End Date 

Name of Custodian of Contributions Title 

Business Telephone Number Email Address 

Address 

City State Zip 

Form CR-03 



Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71 -0471266 
AFFIRMATION 

I swear and/or affirm, under penalty of law, that the foregoing representations are true and accurate. 

Date 

STATE OF 

) SS. 

) 

By: 

NOTARY 

Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 

Name of Charitable Organization 

Signature 

Nancy Fulton 

Printed Name 

Subscribed and sworn to, before me, a Notary Public in, and for, said County and State , this 

of--------- , 20 

My Commission Expires: 

Signature of Notary Public 

County of Residence 

Printed Name 

STAMP or SEAL: 

Form CR-03 



Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 
OMB No. 1545-0047 

2021 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Under section 501 (c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 
"" Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

"" Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 
Open to Public 

Inspection · 
and endin 

B Check if applicable: c Name of organization Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc D Employer Identification number 
D Address change Doing business as 

D Name change 
1---N-u_m_b-er-a-nd-st-re-et-(o_r_P-.O-. -bo-x-if_m_a-il-is-n-ot-d-el-iv-er-ed_t_o_s_tre-e-ta_d_d-re-ss-)-rR-o-om-/-su-it-e---~71-0471266 
P. 0 . Box 3964 1--E-Te-le_p_h-on_e_n-um_b_e_r _______ _ 

D Initial return .------------------------'-------~ City or town 
Batesville 

State 
AR 

ZIP code 
72503 D Final return/terminated 

D Amended return 
Foreign country name Foreign province/slate/county Foreign postal code 

4 257 369 

D Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: 0Yes[RJ No 

0Yes0 No Nanc Fulton 100 St Vincent Place, Batesville, AR 72501 

Tax-exempt status: [R} 501(c)(3)D 501(c) ) ... (insert no.) D 4947(a)(1) or D 527 

J Webs ite: "" www. outhranches.com 

K Form of organization: [RJ Corporation D Trust D Association D Other "" M State of legal domicile: AR 
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16a 

17 
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b 

Summa 
Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: 
children 

Sl:lelter and care for homeless and/or abused 
,~.---'- -- - - - - - - -- - - - - -- - - - - --- - - - - - ---- - - - ---- - - - - -- - - ----
~ '\\ 

--------------------------- - ---------------- --- -------------- - ------ - ----------~- ---- --~ --- ------------------------ -------- ------------
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - __ ·;::-;;., ____ -- ~ .. _ - _.,.:!_ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Check this box .,. D if the organization discontinued its operati~ns 01T dispQ~"ci10f!~ore than 25% of its net assets. 
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 af ,'. . . . . . . . . . . . 3 27 

~~ .... , . ' 

Number of independent voting members of the governing bocjy (R9rt VI, ljn'e' 1 b) . 1--4---i--------'-2'--7 
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 202k (Pa 1 V, 11 ('1~ ·2a) . 1--5---i _ ______ ..,;,;2;,,;;;;_2 
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . • . ~... ..; . 1--6-1---------~0 
Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, col , ), , · 12 :·· . 1--7_a-1--------~0 
Net unrelated business taxable income m . a~ 7b 

, . \ 

Contributions and grants (Part VIII , Ii !!),. . . . . ,-.; 
Program service revenue (Part VIII , I . ( · . , . . . ~· . . . . . 
Investment income (Part VIII , column (A), lines 3: ~h. alia.:.7tl) . . . . . . 
Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, ,9€1;,8.!2_. ·99, 10c, and 11e) . . 
Total revenue-add lines 8 throu h 11 must e ual Part-<Vlll, column A , line 12 
Grants and similar amounts paid (Part I ~, e,o u~(A), lines 1-3) . . . . . 
Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1~.t colurt]n (A), line 4) . . . . . . . 
Salaries, other compensation, emplDye9~be~efLts~tPart IX, column (A}, lines 5-10) . 
Professional fundraising fees (~ag1X column (A), line 11e) . . . . . . . . 

Prior Year 
1,860,710 

0 
722,389 

11,361 
2,594,460 

0 
0 

1,093,718 
0 

Current Year 
1,744,762 

0 
2,469,655 
-293,455 

3,920,962 
0 
0 

1,173,084 
0 

Total fundraising expenses (Part,I~, colutnn (D), line 25) "" __ ___ __ _____ _ ;i?_Q,_~~?-1-----------------
0ther expenses (Part IX, colu ~ (.1\) -:--irA'es 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . . . . 
Total expenses. Add lines 13,,;17 (rfll!lst equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). 
Revenue less ex enses .~SQbtra0t-ffhe 18 from line 12 . . . . . . . . . 

1,042,578 
2, 136,296 

458, 164 
Beginning of Current Year 

23,551,214 
2,847,387 

20,703,827 

3,020,855 
4,193,939 
-272,977 

End of Year 
22,549,918 

1,798,400 
20,751,518 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare ttlilt)!.have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge 
and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of reparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which re arer has any knowledge. 

Sign 
Here 

Paid 
Preparer 
Use Only 

~ Signature of officer 

~ Nancy Fulton 
, Type or print name and title 
Print/Type preparer's name 

Lisa En en, EA 

Firm's address "" 112 East Emma Avenue, S rin dale, AR 727 

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. 
HTA 

CEO 

Date 

Date PTIN 
Check D if 

11/14/2022 self-employed PO 1533722 

Firm's EIN ... 71-0749699 

Phone no. 479-751-4851 

[RJ Yes D No 

Form 990 (2021) 



Form 990 (2021) Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Page 2 
Miffllill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill . D 
Briefly describe the organization's mission: 

.I~~-9!9_~f]L~~!i9_~ R~~\/Lq~~-?_ t~~!?P_~~!is:_ ~!1-~~~_r_ 90_c! _~~~~ _fs>!_ ~9_'!1_~1~~~ -~r:i9!9!_ ?!:>_~~~9- _______________ __ __________________________________ _ 
children. ------------------------------------- ---- ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ---- -----------

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on 
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0. 

D Yes 0 No 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program 
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes 0 No 
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0. 

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest progr?Jri'::~ervic~s, as measured by 
expenses. Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of g!ic~nts and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. ' 

4a (Code: _______________ ) (Expenses$ ______ _1,1~~._7-~?- including grants of$ --- --- -~ -_,, ______ y) (Revenue$ -------------------) 

S?!9~-~i.?_~~9_n_ p_r_~\/i~~~ _ ~ _ 11 ?_ ):>_~c!_th_~~~P~L!ti~_ ~~~Lc!~!l_t!~~ P!SJ.9~~~ -~~~~~g-~9!!1~1~-~~·-0~9~~~~?, _ ~ ________________________________________ _ 
-~~~~-~c!, _~r_ ?-~~r:i~~r:i~_q g_~U~_r~-~ !?!!9L~g_f_r9_f!1_ ~-y~-~~~ -~f_ §1.9_~ _th!si.!.!9!1_ P-~~t-~-~~9!1_c!9fl'~~9-~~?!iSJ.~ -~r:i9!9! ___________________________________ _ 
j9 ):>_ !~~i-~i!1_9 ._ ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- _.__ -----------------------------------------------

____ __________________ ________ _____________________________________ ):~-----------------------------------------------------------------------

4b (Code: _______________ ) (Expenses$ _________________ µfin61uqing grants of$ __________________ ) (Revenue$ ----------- ---- ---- ) . 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _(,.::~ ':-,- - - '- -- - _I - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

------------------------------------------------------~- - !~ ----~ ~----------------------------------------------------------------------------. :) 

------- -- --------------------------- ----- --------- ~e------ ~-- --------------------------------------------------------------------------------
" .? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

-------------------------------------r ~~------------------ -- ------------------------------------------- ---- ---------- -- ----- ---------- -- ----

--------------------------------------~ ~ - ----~~~--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ':t'-r'_:ty_ - - - l --~ l - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

_________ _____ _____________________ [ ______ . --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

4c (Code: _____________ 
0 

' -)~~Exp~ns~s $ __________________ including grants of$ _____ _____________ ) (Revenue$ ___________________ ) 

--- ~-- -- ~ ! -r-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0.) 
(Expenses $ 0 including grants of $ O ) (Revenue $ 0 ) 

4e Total program service expenses ., 1, 165?22 

Form 990 (2021) 



Form 990 (2021) Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71 -0471266 Pae 3 
Checklist of Re uired Schedules 

1 Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes, 11 

complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions . . . . . 
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 

candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) 

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part If . . . . . . . . . . . . 
5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes, 11 complete Schedule C, Part Ill. , 
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which ~OnQE,? 

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or acco5rtts? If '' 
"Yes," complete Schedule 0 , Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

./ 
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve:9pen sp~ace , 

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule Q -P-ilrt.Li . • . . . 
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar ass~ s?ir "Yes," 

complete Schedule 0 , Part Ill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~ , . . . . . . . . 
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account lia'ellitrPserve as a 

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt. 
negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule 0 , Part JV. . . . . . . . . . . _. . . . . . . . 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restrieted endowments . · •.. ,,.. M 
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part V . . . . . p1 . , . ,r .. ~'! . . . . . . . 

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," tnei:i 'cd_j'Tl pl~te'Schedule D, Parts VI, 
VII , VIII, IX , or X, as applicable. .' 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and eqµi~h.l,e nM(i! Part X, line 1 O? If "Yes, 11 complete 
Schedule 0 , Part VI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . · .. . f. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-othen~secufitfes in .Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes, 11 complete 'sr;ihedu/e 0 , Part VII. . . . . . . . . . . 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If ''Yes, 11 comp~ete Schedule 0 , Part VJ/I . . . . . . . . . . . . ( 

d Did the o~ganizatio~ repo~ an11amo~nt for other ass~t~. ~~ P,a~-~,yline 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X, line 16. If Yes, complete Schedule.'£),, Pa'ft'IX. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

e Did the organization report an amount for other lialfiliiles in P.art X, line 25? If "Yes, 11 complete Schedule 0 , Part X. . 
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial stafements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positi8PS:Oo~er<FIN 48 (ASC 7 40)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. . . . 
12a Did the organization obtain separate, indeRe'ndent ~\.Jdited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, 11 complete 

Schedule 0 , Parts XI and XII. . . . . .•. . ' . · ....... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
b Was the organization included in cor'lsolidat~d , independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, 11 

and if the organization answered "No?.fo./~12a, then completing Schedule 0 , Parts XI and XII is optional. . . . 
13 Is the organization a school descriGe'd inrsection 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . . . 
14a Did the organization maintain an pfflce, .~mployees , or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . . 

b Did the organization have ag,g1'9gpf~yevenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundraising , business, inV.e.stme"n'f, afld program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 
foreign investmentsj 1ued ·a -$100,ooo or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . . . . . . . 

15 Did the organizati.01'1 reBfrt on P~rt IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign org~~iiatio~2Jlf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts If and IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

16 Did the organization ~~P~Otbn Part IX, column (A) , line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV . . . . . . . . . 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services 
on Part IX, column (A) , lines 6 and 11e? If ''Yes, 11 complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions. . . . . . 

18 Did the organization report more than $15, 000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines 1 c and Ba? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part If . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Ill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . . . . . . . 
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . . 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic overnment on Part IX, column A , line 1? If "Yes, 11 com lete Schedule /, Parts I and If . . . . . . . . . 

Yes No 

x 
2 x 

3 x 

4 x 

5 x 

6 x 

7 x 

8 x 

9 x 

10 x 

11a x 

11b x 

11c x 

11d x 
11e x 

11f x 

12a x 

12b x 
13 x 

14a x 

14b x 

15 x 

16 x 

17 x 

18 x 

19 x 
20a x 
20b 

21 x 
Form 990 (2021 ) 



Form 990 (2021) Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Pae 4 
Checklist of Re uired Schedules continued 

Yes No 

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Paris I and Ill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the 

22 x 
23 

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 

23 x 

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a X 

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . ,• . 24b 
t---t--t---

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during ,t,he.1'ear 
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . · 24c 

t---t--t---
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the Y~W,7 . . ,> . ,} . . . 24d 

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an:excess~e.nefit t---+--1---

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Par;t;J~ . . . . . 25a X 
Al' 

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqual ified per 9n in a 
prior ye~r, ~~d t~~t the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's ~rt r ~or;Jl990 or 
990-EZ . If Yes, complete Schedule L, Parl I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1. . . . . . . 25b X 

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from .ex payables to any current 
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial c4n rlblil_tor, or 35% 
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Sch,ed,ul1J'r. . .Parl II . . . . . 26 X 

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former"offi cef, ,dir~ctor, trustee, key 
I -

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a·!!J.r-ant sf! ection committee 
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof)~or 'far.nily member of any of these 
persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill . . . . . . . , :> .. ,·:· :., .· ) . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 X 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one·'Of the Rl[lowing parties (see the Schedule L, 
Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions»and,exceptio'ns): 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, cre~tor.fo_r founder, or substantial contributor? If 
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV. . . . . . . . . . . . .' · . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28a X 

b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? lf~es,, " complete Schedule L, Parl IV. . . . . . . . . . 28b X 

c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals aQd(or,organ \~ations described in line 28a or 28b? If 
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV. . . . . . . . . . ~'. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28c X 

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in . . di'l~casfi>contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 29 X 
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, 11\~tori~alilreasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 

conservation contributions? If "Yes," completf!(Sisf}.eaU.Le M . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30 X 

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or ~issolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I. 31 X 
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, disP,cfse ·~i;:-or.-transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule N, Parl II . . . "'~ -:~ :1. • .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32 X 
33 Did the organization own 100% of ~n.J~ttty. disfegarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

sections 301 . 7701 -2 and 301. 770~¥3? If. ''Ye~ " complete Schedule R, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 X 

34 Was the organization related t?,_any.:.t_~" xempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, 
Ill, or IV, and Parl V, line 1 . j' 1 .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34 X 

35a Did the organization h,a~e"C! cq_r1troJ!~b entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . . . . 1-3_5_a+----i--
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the 'o~gfniiation receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 

entity within the 11Jeani ~-of syt tl on 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . 35b 
36 Section 501(c){3) or.~a'h iz~bns. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related 1----1--r--

organization? If "Yes," cQ.p plete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36 X 

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI . 37 X 

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11b and 
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are re uired to com lete Schedule 0. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38 x 

1a 
b 
c 

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V . 

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . 
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . 
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 
re ortable amin amblin winnin s to rize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

1a 
1b 

D 
Yes No 

11 
0 

1c x 
Form 990 (2021) 



Form 990 (2021 ) 71-0471266 Pae 5 
s and Tax Com liance continued Yes No 

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . 2a 22 

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b X 
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required toe-file. See instructions. 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . . 3a X 

b If "Yes, " has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule 0 . . . . . i--3_b-+--+--
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, 

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . 4a X 

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country 11> - - - --- - - --- --- -- ----- - -- ---- - ---- -- -- ----- ------------- - -- - ------- --- -· 

Sa 
b 
c 

6a 

b 

7 
a 

b 
c 

d 
e 
f 

g 
h 

8 

9 
a 
b 

10 
a 
b 

11 
a 
b 

12a 
b 

13 
a 

b 

c 
14a 

b 
1S 

16 

17 

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FB:f'. ). 
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year,'.? . ·:-i • • • Sa X 
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter trari'sa!>ti~·n?~·1 ; .. Sb X 

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .or~ . . • ... , . ('.
1 1--S_c-+--+--

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, anc,j 1
• id ttie· , ~ 

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributipgs.fk. ..~ ., . . . Ga X 
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that sutt'.i contr\t:iutio'ns or 
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,__G_b-+---+--
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 
and services provided to the payer? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a x 
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services' provi ·ea?. . . . . 7b 

Did t.he organization sell , ~xchange , or otherwise dispose of tangible p:rs~~~~PprpP,ertY.J?.&tvhich it was 
required to file Form 8282 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . -'<- . ~ • • • • • • • . f--7_c-+--+-X-
lf "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . ,,~~ . • '.' 1. • ';i v . . . . . . ~7d~------; 
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pai :premL1:1ms<C:m a personal benefit contract? . . . . 7e X 
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or·: 'rtdir~dly,. on::a personal benefit contract? . . . . . f--7-f-+--+-X-

lf the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual ptopertyf did me organization file Form 8899 as required? . . '-'7--+---+-­

lf the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, ol'#her vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? . 
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did:;a donor advised fund maintained by the 
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings ,~,t>.any ,time during the year? . . . . . . 
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor a~sed\ uncfs! 
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable dislljblltioi:rs' under section 4966? . . . . . . 
Did the sponsoring organization make a distributio~ tll»a Clo§lor, donor advisor, or related person? . 
Section S01(c)(7) organizations. Enter: • fl 
Initiation fees and capital contributions includ~Jll ·~qo·'R~r;t VIII, line 12 . . . . . . . . . ._1_0_a_,_ ____ _. 
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part ~Ill, line. 12, for public use of club facilities . ._1_0_b_.__ ____ -1 
Section S01 (c)(12) organizations. Enter(' . n .;/ 

Gross income from members or sha'Ji~~Cil ders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-1_1_a-+------1 
Gross income from other sources (D6 n' t m~t-amounts due or paid to other sources 

7h 

8 

9a 
9b 

against amounts due or received ,f(om th~m~·) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ._1_1_b_.__ ____ -1 

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt l:!Jaritable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? . 1-1_2_a-+--+--
lf "Yes," enter the amount of p1x~ex~mpt interest received or accrued during the year . ._1_2_b_.__ ____ -1 
Section S01(c)(29) quajifie~,npn~'t,bm health insurance issuers. 
Is the organization lic;ftnsecMo ls~me qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . . . . 
Note: See the instr!Jb ioris for-itdditional information the organization must report on Schedule 0 
Enter the amount-'&t{iservet the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 

. t L ' 
the organization is liceoseovto issue qualified health plans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b 

13a 

"/ !----+------; 
Enter the amount of rese es on hand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ._1_3_c_.__ ____ --+'---+--+--

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . . 
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule 0 . . . 
Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1 ,000,000 in remuneration or 

excess parachute payment(s) during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. 

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule 0 . 
Section S01 (c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any 
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951 , 4952 or 4953? . 

If "Yes " com lete Form 6069. 

14a x 
14b 

1S x 

16 x 

17 

Form 990 (2021 \ 



Form 990 (2021) Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Page 6 

l:ffli!Ji Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through lb below, and for a "No" 
response to line Ba, Bb, or 1 Ob below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule 0. See instructions. 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . [K] · 

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . 
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or 
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar 
committee, explain on Schedule 0 . 

1a 27 

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1 a, above, who are independent . 1 b 27 
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship wit~ 

Yes No 

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ., .. . :. "'•' 2 X 
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or undert~~direcf 

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other ; ersor:i9, , .f:.. 3 X 
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 99.g , as ·fires?"' . 4 x 
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organizatiQr.i'.s<q~~ets? . 5 X 
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .v . . . 6 X 
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power. to elect 6r appoint 

one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a X 
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approv.?I by) members, 

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . ·f . . . . . . . . . . 7b X 
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written k._~ur:ldertaken during 

the year by the following : ..,,. . ·., J11 

a The governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,~ " . . . . . . . . Ba X 
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing bodY::? , · . , . ..' . . . . . . . . . . Bb X 

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part:Nll, ··sectiort •A, who cannot be reached 
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, II provide the nam;s an'd addresses on Schedule 0 ' ' . ' 9 x 

1 Oa Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? > .'> . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and pro,cedu~es governing the activities of such chapters, 

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations Q.f;,e co~siste'~) with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . 
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Fofmt~90:to-all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 

b Describe on Schedule 0 the process, if any, used1b}7'.;the oi:ganization to review this Form 990. 
{ ' 

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of int~rest policy? If "No," go to line 13 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key e~~Qy.~es::r~~uired to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 
c Did the organization regularly and consiste tly m61\litor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," 

describe on Schedule O how this was d'2 .'e . '-,.,: . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
13 Did the organization have a written bi,stleelower policy? . . . . . . . . . . 

L .• 

14 Did the organization have a written d0ci:Jment<retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
15 Did the process for determining c~p{ije~titi'3'n of the following persons include a review and approval by 

independent persons, comparabilify-.,dat , and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 
a The organization's CEO, EXf?Oi:lf~.e .Director, or top management official. 
b Other officers or key en:ipl.oy~~~Yo(t~e organization . . . . . . . . . . 

If "Yes" to line 15a qp"~ 5ti, escriti'e the process on Schedule 0 . See instructions. 
16a Did the organizatioh' invest in, c0ntribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 

with a taxable entit~ d "nng jp'e year? ' ' ' . ' . . ' ' ' ' ' . ' . . ' . . . ' ' ' ' ' ' . ' 
b If "Yes," did the organizati n follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 

participation in joint venf re arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard 
the or anization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section C. Disclosure 

Yes No 

10a x 

10b x 
11a x 

12a x 
12b x 

12c x 
13 x 
14 x 

15a x 
15b x 

16a x 

16b 

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ~ . Al3 ...................... ...... _ ........................... . 
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c) 

.flls only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 
LJ Own website 0 Another's website [Kl Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule 0) 

19 Describe on Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, 
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records • 

.. -- ....... ~.'!lJ!xJY~-~ ............................... -............. ---....................... ~?.C!-.I:~~:~-~~ .:1 ................. - . 
100 St Vincent Place, Batesville AR 72501 

Form 990 (20211 



Form 990 (2021) Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Pae 7 
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated 
Employees, and Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . . . . . . . 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 
1 a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization's tax year. 

D 

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount 
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee." 
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NECfef more than 
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations. ; 

-. ·~:.-. 

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees w~o received more than 
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. , ' 

• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former dire'c,tor or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any relate·a~tirganlzations. 

,,. .. ' "".:,,' 

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above. 

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any owr.rent officer, director, or trustee. 
~ -..... .... y 

(C) ~ "' ;.-" 

(A) 
Name and title 

(B) 
Average 

Position _,,JJ;~~ 
(do not check more than one ..,, I' (D) 
box, unless person is 'b'oth an j l'.<ll>. Reportable 
officer and a direc\or/tfusteel} I J } ompensation hours 

per week 
{list any 
hours for 

Q 5" 5" 0 I .(~ '1;t i£ ;jtl~ from the 
g, ~ gi,- . 31 < 1 ,,~ .iJ cg.: 3 organization (W-2/ 
al a: . c ' ~' "'3, 0 m "' 1099-MISC/ 
oc n'"' ~ -.:.~~ 

related 0 !!!. "gJ ·~ . "< '!2. "<t>? 8 1099-NEC) 
organizations ~ ~ !!!.'·1.Q.... '.S!~ ·"' 3 

below "-!2 <2.,1 "'~ »$ 1iJ 
d tt d I. ) !},/ CD en~ ( I => 
o e me • v "' ~m 1, , .. g; 

.;... Jo: ' "' -· m 
...., .~ .. ~ c. 

.J1L~§l_f")_C'.Y.~~J1~r:i . .................. .. ............. ----------~9_.9_q .. 'i~ .,_ 

CEO QOO ~ X x 127,500 
.J?L .~~t!~~-vy_ 9_1~_'-'..e:1_~flsl ____________________________________ 49:9.Q ;'.~ 
CDO './ ,•, •0:0.0. fl x 80,000 

_ c{J~. f~l'lEJ_l_'-'._e:~ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -~-t~~~~:~-~ 
x 80,000 

x 
__ m __ -~~~!if!_ g_~~~. !?!9."Y!l. ______________ ~~ ____ .!) _ _ _ _ _ _________ . 9:9.Q 
Member , "'J!<"'-,. ~ 0.00 X 

x 

J ! !l __ .¥!c _f39y_.Qi!l_~i:i. _ .. _______ ____ .. _ ... ____ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __________ 9_. 9.Q 
President 0.00 X X 

J! ?l. _ -~~~!lff .13.~~~!! .G~_i:itry__ _ ___ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ ________ .. 9: 9.Q 
Member 0.00 X 

J!~}-_ -~-S: _?_f")_~~<?~. !iE'.fl!fl __ .. __________ .. _______ ... _ _ _ _ .......... 9: 9.Q 
Member 0.00 X 

J!'!l. _ -~!c ~~Ylr:i. M':!~~-1")__ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _________ . 9:9.Q 
Member 0.00 X 

(E) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from related 

organizations (W-2/ 
1099-MISC/ 
1099-NEC) 

(F) 
Estimated amount 

of olher 
compensalion 

from lhe 
organization and 

relaled organizations 

Form 990 (2021) 



Form 990 (2021 ) 
i:.r.TI :llT~I 

Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Paqe 8 
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Hi~hest Compensated Employees (continued) 

(A) (B) 
Name and title Average 

hours 
per week 

(C) 

Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/t rustee) 

0 - ::; 0 ;>; CD ::C ,, 

(D) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from the 

(E) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from related 

organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ (list any ~~ en 3i CD 3 <Ci' 0 

g ~ 
'< "O ::r 3 - · < 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ 

1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) 
hours for CD - CD ro a: 3 0 "' ~ (l c i5' '< -related - Ill "O CD 0 

0 - "' 0 CD O organizations , - !!!. 
2 '< 3 

2 CD "O below "' CD CD 

dotted line) ro "' "' CD ro "' CD Ill ro 
a. 

J 1 ~l __ ~-l")_~~i.ft f ~~I -~-~~Q9J~:>- _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ ____ __ __ 9: 9_Q 
Member 0.00 X 

_l 1 ~l-_ $_1")_~~i.ft ~~-~-~~ _ $iQ9JE?!C?!l.. . ---- ------------------ ---------__ 9: 9_q 
Member 0.00 X 

J1 ?L M~ -~?!1]~-~ ~rl!i!~-- --- _____ _______ ______ ___ _____ ___ _____ __ _ 9:9_Q 
Member 0.00 X 
J1 ~L _ $_~~~i.ft ~~~!:1_ $_t9JE?Y_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _______ __ . 9: 9_Q 
Member 0.00 X 
_l1~L $_1")_~~i.ft ~~?YY!:l_ ~-t~R~~-1').~ _______ ___ __ __ _____ _____________ __ 9:9_Q . y r:ti 
Member 0.00 X ;,/ ~ ,., 

_(~QLM~_l?!~_l')_t_ ?_t~_"'._~!:l~-~Q _ ------ ------ ---- --- ------- ---- --- -___ 9JlQ I";. j )· ... ', ,:_ 
Secretary/Treasurer 0.00 X X r: " , , '· 

'./ ~),, """ J~?L9!o_i:~1-~~~~iff!!:l _____ _________ __ ___ _____ _________ __________ _ 9:9_Q ,. _ " ,~, . ._ 
Member 0.00, YX •,_ ('..., <;,. 

_l~~L$_~~~i.ft~rJ~_tl_igiJ.i!1_~- -- - --------- ---- - -- -------- ______ __ __ _ 9:~Q'. , . ,~ 
1 

...,. 

Member 0.00 ···X"' 
~ ·. _l~~l __ ~-~~~if! ~fJl'~ip_ MLlt~c- ______ __ ____ ____________ ____ ___ _______ 9.: 9_q ._l 

.4 . 
Member .· ;0.00 , X 

1b Subtotal. ...... . ........ /·~:~~ 
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Secti~n A '. .). 

... 287,500 

... 0 
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c). ,;:~ .. ':'-~ . ... 287,500 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not\ljmitei:l)to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organj~tirin T.f.1 .,,. 

< -

3 Did the organization list any forme r,. o tcei:. director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 

0 
0 
0 

(F} 
Eslimated amount 

of other 
compensation 

from the 
organiza tion and 

related organizations 

0 
0 
0 

Yes No 

employee on line 1 a? If "Yes," corf1f_!ete<~cliedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . f-3--1,__-1-_X_ 

4 For any individual listed on l1n, ) a,
1
·s 1b ..i:sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from 

the organization and rel?ted ~{ganitations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such 
individual . . . . . ,., . , , · V . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . f-4--1,__-1-_x_ 

5 Did any person liste6;on line ctreceive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual /¥ y · 
for services rendet!:Jcl td;the or.· anization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . . . . 5 x 

Section B. Independent Contra~fors 
1 Complete this table for yod'r five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 

f f h R f th I d d' 'th 'th ' th . t' I t compensa ton rom t e orqanizatron. eport compensation or e ca en ar year en tnq WI orw1 tn e organiza ion s ax year. 

(A) (B) (C) 

Name and business address Description of services Compensation 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received 
more than $100 000 of compensation from the orqanization ... 0 

Form 990 (2021) 



l:tffii!Jj!i 
Form 990 (2021) Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Page 9 

Statement of Revenue 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII. . D 

(A) (B) (C) (D) 
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded 

function revenue business revenue from tax under 
sections 512-514 

.l!l .l!l 1a Federated campaigns . 1a 0 
c: c: b Membership dues . 1b 0 IO ::J . 
... 0 

Fundraising events . 1c 361,856 ' C.: E c 
~ <( d Related organizations . 1d 0 ,, 
·- ... 
C> ..!!! e Government grants (contributions) . 1e 39,696 uiE i 

c: ·- f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and . ·' 

~ 
o en 

:;::; ... similar amounts not included above . 1f 1,343,210 

.~~~ 
::J Q) 
.0 ..c: ~ 

' 

:s 5 g Noncash contributions included in 
c: "'C lines 1a-1f. 1g $ 0 !~.JI 0 c: '~~ 0 IO h Total. Add lines 1a-1f .~ 1,744,762 ' 

Business Code •h""' .. "'·"'~. 
Q) 2a 0'/ ' 1;,~ -... ./ 
u 
-~ ·----------------------------------------------· ch .Rt Q) b 
Q) :i ·-------------------- -- ----------- -------------· 

0 "'~:.- .?' U) c: c 
E 

Q) ·------- ----- ---------------- --------- --- ------· > d 0 Ill Q) ·-- -------------- ---- ------ ------ -- -------- ---- · ., 

6i 0:: e ,;'( -.0,,_ 
0 ·-- ---------- ----- --------------------------- --· 

o' · ~ ... .... f All other program service revenue . a.. ·, .... . ' 
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f. ~ ,.,,~ ... :-'""-0: ,·/ 

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and <'. ·~'\ "'· . . . ' 
other similar amounts) . ,'.,"' '\: ... : 2;469,655 2,469,655 

~. 

~ •. ,' ~-. 0 4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . ·>~ ' 
5 Royalties. 

. ,.· (...::~ "'l.;I;'>-

0 . ./ ....... . ' "I;! 

(i) Real (ii) f16rson<j1 / ·•. 
Ga Gross rents . Ga 42,952 ·~--0.~ll' 

b Less: rental expenses . 6b 15,739 -... ... 
c Rental income or (loss) 6c 27,213 ' ::,• 0 
d Net rental income or (loss) . ·A · H 

· ~ .... {.I\\ ~ 27,213 27,213 
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities . ':- , -,Qi) gttier 

sales of assets 
,f'~ 

.... : 
other than inventory . 7a < 0 ~ ~· 0 ' ,> 

Q) b Less: cost or other basis r,~. ; :i 
c: and sales expenses . 7b 0 Q) ! 10 
> 

Gain or (loss) . ,..:·,. \\.~ . _ !fo Q) c 7c 0 0:: 
Net gain or (loss) . . . . . ~ ,,~ :\. . . 

-- ~ . ....-.... d ~ 0 
Q) 

.I:. Ba Gross income from fundraising ~:~ ~'·;:; .... 
0 events (not including$ "3q1~85'6 

of contributions reported orifin_e _1~;------ ,., 

See Part IV, line 18 . . •. . . .,_f-'". . . Ba 
b Less: direct expe~s~s !" ., . ;J . . . . Bb 320,668 
c Net income or (l9ss')' fromJ.4paraising events . . ~ -320,668 .. . 

9a Gross income;ffom-gamir.ig activities. 
.. 

See Part 1ViJ~e.i9 . , ...... . . . . . . 9a 0 
b Less: direct ex19 r.is~s . . 9b 0 
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . ~ 0 

10a Gross sa les of inventory, less .. 

returns and allowances . 10a 0 
b Less: cost of goods sold . 10b 0 
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . ~ 0 

VI Business Code 
:i 

11a 0 0 Q) 
Q) :i ·----------------------------------------------· 
c: c: b 0 

..!!! Q) ·------------------ --- --- ------ ---- ----- ---- --- -> c 0 Q) Q) ·-------------------- ------------ ---- -- ------ --· ~o:: d All other revenue . 0 
:1E e Total. Add lines 11a-11d. ~ 0 

12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . ~ 3,920,962 0 0 2 496,868 

Form 990 (2021) 



Form 990 (2021 ) Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Page 10 
l @U!I Statement of Functional Expenses 
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) . 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . . . . . 

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, 
Bb, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. 

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 
domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . 

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . 

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 

4 Benefits paid to or for members . 
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees . 
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 

7 Other salaries and wages . 
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . 
9 Other employee benefits . 

1 O Payroll taxes . 
11 Fees for services (nonemployees): 

a Management . 
b Legal . 
c Accounting . 
d Lobbying . 
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 . 
f Investment management fees . 

(A) (B) 
Total expenses Program service 

expenses 

0 

0 

0 
0 

287,500 

0 
885,584 

0 ~, . )J" ~, 

.. (,ii> '~ o 

0 

(C) 
Management and 

general expenses 

' 

184,687 

78, 167 

D 
(D) 

Fundraising 

expenses 

59,023 

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column , , 

(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) . . .... . tf.,1--· ~+-~ ____ o-+-------t-------0+--------
12 Advertising and promotion . . " . . .. "< :"-· ,,;/ O F---'--- ----1-------1------ --+-------
13 Office expenses . ., . , . v~~ .. -~ ___ 4_8,:....4_8_9+-------+----- 48__,,_48_9-+-------
14 Information technology . ) 1. · :--.. ; ,_v _____ __;_0+-------+------ --+------
15 Royalties . .,_ - O 
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,,.,-':<). i:..r_ 1-----10-7-, 0-4-0-+-----8-0.-0-30-+-----2-6-,9-1-01------1-0-0 

~~ ;~~v~~·nt~ of tr~v~I ~r ~ntertai~~e~t.~x~~~~~s . ·- . . 
13

'
660 6

.4
10 7

'
250 

for any federal , state, or local publid·9.JUcials'. . . . . . 
19 Conferences, conventions, and mr e.tings' . ,,;; , . . . . 
20 Interest . . . . . . . . ; . ·' . 
21 Payments to affiliates . . . . "'" . .-· .'I . . . . 
22 Depreciation, depletion, andi~mGrti,4,ation . 
23 Insurance . . . . . <o .~ K _ :1 . . . . . . 

..... ~> ~ 

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscelfane.ef.Js eJ5penses on line 24e. If 
line 24e amount exce6ds 10~/o of line 25, column 
(A), amount, list line 2l!f~i~ penses on Schedule 0 .) 

a Food and Household Costs ---- -- -------- ------------ ----- ---------- ------- -- --- ---- -· 
b J3?_f!~J:i-~!l_c! .F.:~!~i_f)_g ___ _ ---- --- ---- ---- -- --- --- ---- -- -----
c -~P~~i.?J _~Y-~Q!~---- ------ ---- ---- ---- --- -------- --- -------
d -~-~~-~~!~!1JP_ !:'_r9_g~~~ ______ _______ __ ___ __ __ _____ ___ _____ _ 
e All other expenses _Qt!i_~~-e~ti§l_f!.~~~- §l.!!.~-i~p~i!~~!l_t __ 

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 throuqh 24e . 
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the 

organization reported in column (B) joint costs 
from a combined educational campaign and 
fundraising solicitation. Check here ~ D if 
followinq SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . 

0 
0 
0 
0 

221 ,251 165,938 55,313 0 
128,935 96,701 25,787 6,447 

76,592 76, 140 452 
105,039 105,039 
59,971 59,971 

187,877 187,877 
1,993,834 1,993,834 
4,193,939 1,165,722 2,707,549 320,668 

Form 990 (2021) 



Form 990 (2021) Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Page 11 
l:tfll!i 

D 
Balance Sheet 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

!l 7 Q) 
UI 8 UI 

<( 
9 

10a 

b 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

UI 22 Q) 

;e 
:0 
Ill 
:.J 23 

24 

25 

26 

UI 
Q) 
0 
c: 
Ill 

27 iii 
ID 28 
"'C 
c: 
::I 

LL .... 
0 29 
!l 
Q) 30 
UI 
UI 31 <( .... 32 Q) 

z 33 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . 

Cash-non-interest-bearing . 

Savings and temporary cash investments . 

Pledges and grants receivable, net . 

Accounts receivable, net . 

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, 

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . 

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined 
under section 4958(f)(1 )), and persons described in section 4958{c){3)(B) 

Notes and loans receivable, net . 

(A) 
Beginning of year 

2,289,042 1 

1,789,851 2 

325 3 

0 4 

Inventories for sale or use . ~J.~ 2,92.4 8 
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . Af''~:~,,.,, · ··~,, 0 9 

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or ~'. · . )J" 

(B) 
End of year 

2,761 ,149 

1,849,175 

0 
0 

I 

0 

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 7,509, 109 '\~~/1 Less: accumulated depreciation . .___1O_b__,_ ___ __:3...c.,5:....:6:...;1""', 0:....:5_4+-__ "_' _~_2!"-1""'6:,_;1_._0:,_;0-'6+---1------'..:..;_--'-'-'""'-"-10c 3.948,055 

l nvestments-publicly traded securities . P.·· '-t,"-'"""'"'" ___ 5~, 6_8_2~, 1_3_0+---+-----~~-
lnvestments-other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . { •· -"~'-, 0 

11 8,443,781 

12 
Investments-program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . \ """:_--.. . -~~r-'-·01-----'-0+---+-------~ 

0 
13 0 
14 Intangible assets . . • · -, <1.«iJ./ 0 

, . 1-.;.,.__::__ ____ _,;_I--+-------~ 

other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . . . ' · ' · . " 9,625,936 

0 
15 

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) . . • '.'~.,.,- . · . ~ " "1-------2-3~. 5-5-1,~2-14-+---+-----~~--
5,547,758 

16 22,549,918 
~ .... · ' '· '..; Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 

Grants payable . 
:.:/ . lo , ,!;~: 

Deferred revenue . < 
~: '( . 

Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . : ,, , . . . 

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part 1\(,.!Jf Sched'ole D . ... . ~/ 
Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, A i rector, 
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, subStanuakontributor, or 35% 41 '-\ ;#I 
controlled entity or family member of any of these per.sons . . . . . . 

r t- ~ '""> 
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unr.elateC:l.third parties . . . 

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrefa ·~d thi 'ril parties . . . . 

Other liabilities (including federal incomp,')tax·;-..payables to related third 
parties, and other liabilities not include,d,on H n_;,~ 17-24). Complete 

Part X of Schedule D . . . . . «' .• '-· . . • . . . . 

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 th~r0Gqh'·2s~. . . 

Organizations that follow FASB As"c.::9s8, check here ..,.. [Kl 
. t\ 

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and·33. 

Net assets without donor-r:e$t,9dier.ls . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Net assets with dopor re~t~tio'?i s . 
Organizations ~9~·t il9 . f!~t'.f~ilibw FASB ASC 958, check here """ D 
and .complet$Jin~~;f9_'tl1~,9ugh 33 . 
Capital stocl(.:9r, t ~1:1st pmtppal, or current funds . . . . . . . . . . 

Paid-in or capitak~U!P.tu't. or land, building, or equipment fund . . . . 
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . 

Total net assets or fund balances . 

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 

3,979 17 

0 18 

0 19 

0 20 

0 21 

0 22 

0 23 0 

0 24 0 

2,843.408 25 1,798,400 
2,847,387 26 1,798,400 

16, 166,837 27 16,319,087 

4,536,990 28 4,432,431 

0 29 

0 30 

0 31 

20,703,827 32 20,751 ,518 

23 551 ,214 33 22,549,918 
Form 990 (2021) 



Form 990 (2021) Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71 -0471266 Page 12 
IQMl !41 Reconciliation of Net Assets 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . 

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . . 
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) . 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . 

Donated services and use of facilities . . . . 
Investment expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Prior period adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule 0) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32, •' . it 
column (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

P."a..,."' Financial Statements and Reporting 

2a 

b 

c 

3a 

b 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part 0.tL .. ' 
'11_... ''>. ~ • 

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash [Kl Accrual :. D ow er 
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other1)' explain on 
Schedule 0. 
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an indepen~~n accountant? . 
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the y~ r were~c::ompiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: · . if 
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both conso)idal~d an(}sep~rate basis 

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independer.i~ aceountpnt? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

If "Yes, " check a box below to indicate whether the financial stat~[iler.iJs'fqr.,tne;year were audited on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: / >' 

D Separate basis [Kl Consolidated basis D B~th eo~solid~ted and separate basis 
" v 

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee"'tlJ~t .assumes responsibility for oversight of 
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements a ~d selection of an independent accountant? . . 
If the organization changed either its oversight process oil'Sele13tion process during the tax year, explain on 

Schedule 0 . <·, .. .{.J 
As a result of a federal award, was the organization reql!ljr.ed"to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in 
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the require'CL€1udit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 
re uired audit or audits, ex lain wh on Sch.e:€fuie':..O-arid describe an ste s taken to under o such audits . 

3,920,962 
4, 193,939 
-272,977 

20,703,827 
320,668 

20,751,518 

D 
Yes No 

2a x 

2b x 

2c x 

3a x 

3b 
Form 990 (2021) 



Continuation Sheet for Form 990 Pa e 
Name of the Organization Employer identification number 

Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 

Part VII Section A Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 
Compensated Emolovees 

(C) (A) 

Name and title 

(8) 

Average 

hours per 

week 

(list any 

hours for 

related 

Position (check all that apply) 

_(~~!-_ 13..~t>~~~~~!c:!~Y~-§~l!-~~ij~ _____________________ _ 
Member 
-~?L ?h.~~i!! ~~.?J _ '?Y!9 ______________________________ _ 
Member 
_(~~} _________________________________________________ _ 

_ (~~! _________________________________________________ _ 

_ (~Q! _________________________________________________ _ 

_ (~!! _______________________ __ _______ _________________ _ 

organizations 

below dotted 

line) 

0.00 
0.00 x 
0.00 
0.00 x 

_(~?! _________________________________________________ _ y "~. ··, ,~ 
---- ------------·,. I~ 

' 'f. , ~ > " 
_(~~! _________________________________________________ _ ---------------~- 1~~ . 

'• / 

J~~L- ---- -------------------------- ---------- ----- --- --- --- ----'.;-_ !_ __ , 
,·' ~'.··, , ,~ 

J~~L- --------------------------- ------ -------- ------- ,: ~...6 I ---;~~-,-~~---

_(~~!- -------- ------- ---- ------------ ---- ------- ------- -~"-- _'_ ~·!_ --- -
, - :::::-..·,~. 

J~?L _____________________________________________ !{ __ ) L ________ _ 
·'"'· .,.,,. , 

_w· "'"""··• 
_(~~!--------------------------------------- ~ ~".r~~~-t ___ ----------------

-~~~ ·:t 
_(~~!- ----- ------ --------- ------ ---------_ ((~-- ~ -=·-"'~~ - ----------------

·~,-~ ,4} 

J'!QL_ --- ------ ----- -------- -(~.~-- {t.;t~'_i~ _":_ ___ --- ---- ----- -------
J '! ! L _ -------------------)f ~ ~:~~ ~ ---------------------------
J'!?! ______________ ------~~(~;;f~ - -- ------- --- --- --- -------- -- ---
_( '!~ ! _ ---------------------------~ --------------------- ----------------

_('!~! _________________________________________________ _ 

_ ('!~! _________________________________________________ _ 

_ ('!~! ___________________________ ____________________ __ _ 

(D) 

Reportable 

(E) 

Reportable 

compensation compensation 

from from related 

the organizations 

organization (W-2/1099-MISC) 

(W-2/1099-~IS:) \ 

'~t, 1~~ 
·"'~ -.... "'I ""'. · .. i~f 

,;Y,," 
- ~· , ' :,..._ 

of 

(F) 

Estimated 

amount of 

other 

compensation 

from the 
organization 

and related 

organizations 



Form 8868 
(Rev. January 2022) 

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an 
Exempt Organization Return 

Department of the Treasury .,. File a separate application for each return. 
Internal Revenue Service .,. Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the 
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit 
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions) . For more details on the 
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-fi/e-providers/e-fi/e-for-charities-and-non-profits. 

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed). 
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and 

trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns. 
Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. 

print Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 

File by the 
due date for 
filing your 
return. See 
instructions. 

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. 

P.O. Box 3964 
City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. 

Batesville, AR 72503 

I 
Taxpayer identification number (TIN) 

71-0471266 

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . 

Application Return Application Return 
Is For Code Is For Code 

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 1041-A 08 
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09 
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10 
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11 
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12 
Form 990-T (corporation) 07 

,. 

• The books are in the care of ..,,. -~!'Olly_!~~~---------------------------------------------------------------------------

Telephone No. ..,,. ?XQ:?§l_~--~~~-1_________ _____________ Fax No . ..,,. ______________________________________ _ 

• If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . .. ...... o 
. If this is -------• If this is for a Group Return , enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) 

for the whole group, check this box . . . . . . ..,,. D . If it is for part of the group, check this box. 
a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for. 

. . . . . . . ~ D and attach 

I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until ________ 11(1~------- · , 20 -~? __ ,to file the exempt organization return 
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for: 

..,,. [KJ calendar year 20 21 or 

..,,. D tax year beginning -- ---- - ------------------- --- - , 20 ----· , and ending ----- - ----------------------· , 20 

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: 

D Change in accounting period 
D Initial return D Final return 

3a If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less 
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a $ 

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and 
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b $ 

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by 
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c $ 

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for 
payment instructions. 

0 

0 

0 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. 
HTA 

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022) 



SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990) Public Charity Status and Public Support 

Complete if the organizalion is a seclion 501(c)(:i) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 

OMS No. 1545-0047 

2021 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

~Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public ·· _ 
~ Go to www.irs. ov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection · 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 
Reason for Public Charit See instructions. 

The o~nization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 
1 LJ A church , convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

2 DA school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).) 

3 DA hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). ' 

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 1•7-.0(b)(::!')(h'ffiii). Enter the 
hospital's name, city, and state: ., 

5 D An organization operated for the b~~~fit ~f-~ -~~11~~~ -~~ -~~i~~~~it~ -~~~~-d-;; ~-~~~~t~d- b~ ~-;-;.k~fi~~~-~t~l- ~~lci~~~~jb~d-j~ -------------
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.) ' •' 

6 DA federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(~)(1)(/i:)(~.). '-<;' 

7 [R] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a gover~mental u2Jt or from the general public 
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) # 

8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) -· 

9 D An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(ix) opsf,cited:in conjunction with a land-grant college 
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter1t en~ · e, city, and state of the college or 
university: 

D -------- ---- ----------------- -- --------- ------- --------------- --1:-- --- ---,-7------------- --- --- --- ------ ----- ------- --------
10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its. ~upp_9 from~co·ntributions, membership fees, and gross 

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certai~xq_eptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxEt~le in~ome (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 

1
5b9(a)(2), (Gbmplete Part Ill.) 

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to tesL(~r pu~ li c s,a} ety. See section 509(a)(4). 

12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the .~eijefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

of one or more publicly supported organizations described ins~tion 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). 
Check the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of1supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g. 

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, superyi~. or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 
the supported organization(s) the power to reguiar"l~,appo·nt or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting 
organization. You must complete Part IV, Secti"ns~-and B. 

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervis d·et-confoolled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting o:r._gpnizat l.on vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s) . You must complete Part IV, ~e,,ctions A and C. 

c D Type Ill functionally integrated. A su~port~g dtganization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) (see i , §ffl{lctions) , You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E. 

d D Type Ill non-functionally intirwat~ . A sapporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integrat~a<?Ttie,prfo.lanization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). YoQ;1m st complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. 

e D Check this box ifthe organir.ation ,eceived a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II , Type Ill 
functionally integrated, or Type 111.r;Jon-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

Enter the number of supp~/ed /'Wanlzations . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . , . . . . . . f 
Cl Provide the followinohioformafibn,,about the supported or!'.lanization(s) . 

(i) Name of supported orgpzat~oQ,') "'ii!~ ,; (ii) EIN (Iii) Type of organization (Iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of 
(described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see 

·<(J' above (see instructions)) document? instructions} instructions} 

Yes No ..• 

Total 0 

ol 

0 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
HTA 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 

IQffil!I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.) 

Section A. Public Su ort 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) .... a 2017 b 2018 c 2019 d 2020 e 2021 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received . (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") . 1,567,379 1,884,060 1,888,262 1,860,710 1,744,762 

2 Tax revenues levied for the 

organization's benefit and either paid 

to or expended on its behalf . 

3 The value of services or facilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to the 

organization without charge . 

4 Total . Add lines 1 through 3 . 1,567,379 1,884,060 1,744,762 

5 The portion of total contributions by 

each person (other than a 

governmental unit or publicly 

supported organization) included on 

line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 

shown on line 11 , column (f) . 

6 Public su art. Subtract line 5 from line 4 

Pase 2 

Total 

8,945, 173 

0 

0 
8,945,173 

8,945, 173 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

7 Amounts from line 4 . . . . . . 

..,.. a 2017 e 2021 Total 
l----'--'----+--->.-'---~-+-~'--":...-,---1--.l.....L----+--'-''-----+-_._,__ __ ~ 

1,567,379 1,744,762 8,945, 173 

8 Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 

rents, royalties, and income from 

similar sources . . . . . . . . . . 

9 Net income from unrelated business 

activities, whether or not the business is 

regularly carried on . . . . . . . . 

10 Other income. Do not include gain or 

loss from the sale of capital assets 

(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . . . 

679, 170 290,828 

I' I·' 

453,082 646,219 2,512,607 4,581,906 

0 

0 

11 To~lsuppo~Addl~es7~rough10 . . ~--·-J-~-~~-----~-----~-----~--~--~---13_,_5_27_,_0_7_9 
12 Gross receipts from related activities , etc. (see insir.u 'lions~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 0 

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organiza~if~·s firS'(second, third , fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 
organization , check this box and stop here r:· ." . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

.( ,-v. rJ 
. ... o 

14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6,,1 colu~n (f) , divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 66.13% 
15 Public support percentage from 2020; Sch oilfe .. K Part II , line 14 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . t--1-5--t--------0-.0-0_°/c_o 

16a 33 1/3% support test-2021 .~ lf thJ b r9 nl' ation did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1 /3% or more, check this box 
and stop here. The organiz~tion~gualifl~g:.as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

/ / . 
b 33 1 /3% support test-2.020 .~the 'organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this 

box and stop here. The ,6rga,n'lzatioo~qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... D 
. '( ·i>" 

17a 10%-facts-and-circumsta rices-i~st-2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 
10% or more, and if the organi~~lion meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in 
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organ ization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain 
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 

instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. .... ...... ... o 
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Page 3 
l:tffll!!I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. 
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

s r A P br s rt ec ion u IC UPPO 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ... (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees 

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 0 
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise 

sold or services performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is related to the 

organization's tax-exempt purpose . 0 
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an -~~ unrelated trade or business under section 513 . ,..., 0 
4 Tax revenues levied for the ... ,.~~ -·,,";". 

organization's benefit and either paid to 
~~ !>._,,., l 
~- •..,,' ·~" 

or expended on its behalf . .,."?:.. , ... ' 0 
5 The value of services or facilities r~· ~~~ 

furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . 1:\. ii 0 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . 0 0 0 "'~'!'.;,;ti!"' 0 0 0 
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 < 

received from disqualified persons . // ."" ). .. 0 
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 ,. \ ... ~! ~;, 

received from other than disqualified ........ 

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 •' 
, 

' •V 

or 1 % of the amount on line 13 for the year . •' < :~ "'"'*:') 0 I>. ' . 

c Add lines 7a and 7b . 0 . <;> 0 ~""~ ' "t• "'l'. :i. • 0 0 0 0 
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from . /' 1•:•,, .""', 

line 6.). 
. ' 

' .· 0 
Section 8. Total Support "'\\,\, 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ... (a) 2017 (b) 2018 ... , .. ) (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total 

9 Amounts from line 6 . 0 ' .. I v ,,, 0 0 0 0 0 
10a Gross income from interest, dividends, 

I') ,_~:._. , ~ I: • . 
payments received on securities loans, rents , · ·~- .-~ 

royalties, and income from similar sources . ,p..: ~ .. ··' 0 
b Unrelated business taxable income (less 

r~ 
.. ,~ 

section 511 taxes) from businesses , ~$> 

acquired after June 30, 1975 . 0 
c Add lines 1 Oa and 1 Ob . ,.k' ~#o 0 0 0 0 0 

11 Net income from unrelated business · :~'~~ activities not included on line 10b, whether .. ./ 

or not the business is regularly carried on\( 
~ '\' ~ ., 

.;\ 0 
12 Other income. Do not include gain or •• \ ., ./ 

loss fr~~ the sale of capital a~sets ~({)' 
.. 
I (Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . , . .(. l 0 

13 Total support. {Add lines 9(10~. 0

1·1i 

and 12.). ,_f 0 0 0 0 0 0 ft ,..., 
14 First 5 years. If the Form~ 90' is for; the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 

""· / "j' organization , check this box ·ar\dy;top here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 
15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 0.00% 
16 Public su ort ercenta e from 2020 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 . . . . . . . . . . . 16 0.00% 
Section D. Com utation of Investment Income Percenta e 
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 1 Oc, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 0.00% 
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Ill , line 17 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..._1_8~ ________ 0_.0_0_0/c_o 

19a 331/3% support tests-2021 . If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is 

not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . .. 

b 331/3% support tests-2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . 

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . . . 
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Utiil@ Supporting Organizations 
71-0471266 Pase 4 

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the sup~9rted 
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2) . , ,, ... 

.. .., ... ~ • j • 1 

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4). (5) , or (6)? lf'"Y.es, "'f1nsww 
lines 3b and 3c below. .• ' .. , -~ 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4:')'~ (5f 'b.[;. (6) and 
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part Vl .. lljfrren:,an'dJtJow the 
organization made the determination. · · "' 

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively. for seot1on 170(c){2) 
(B) purposes? If" Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place t}er.'lsure~uch use. 

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If 
"Yes, "and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c belofN 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding wheth i;:,r toor:pak~·g'.l~nts to the foreign 
supported organization? If" Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization/ha · : ucli §ppfro/ and discretion 
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its suppoHeGl organizations. 

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that-dbes-not:'t.lave an IRS determination 
under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain ih~f7,art:1VL "'wh'at controls the organization used ... ., ~ 

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organizatiofl was ased exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes. .i · iJ' ' .1 

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported~cftganizations during the tax year? /f"Yes," 
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable) . Also, provide detail'1ri:Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substitlfff:a, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 
(iii) the authority under the organization's organi:ziog dot umeht authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action 
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the rfr?;.aoizing document). 

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or subst}ttlte(;l . ~up'ported organization part of a class already 
designated in the organization's organizing dotl:~ent1:> 

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution ~~ei:n~.~ ulfpf an event beyond the organization's control? 
6 Did the organization provide support (w~efqer in\t e form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (i) its supported orgari'izatibns: (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited 
by one or more of its supported orga~iza ons, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 
benefit one or more of the filing org1miZ,,atio ··s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

"# 

7 Did the organization provide a grr~nt, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(%U:i,>?ifamily member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity 
with regard to a substantiql1co , tributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 

8 Did the organization m)ilw·a:(oanit o a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7? a. . , 
If "Yes," complete,fart I of:;·Schedule L (Form 990). 

9a Was the organt( atio ,c'bntrR led directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 
disqualified persor.\9'. . as ~efined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations 
described in section' SQ~ ·a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 
the supporting organization had an interest? lf"Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

c Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? lf"Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

1 Oa Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated 
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 
determine whether the or; anization had excess business ho/din s. 

Yes No 

2 

3a 

3b 

3c 

4a 

4b 

4c 

Sa 

Sb 
Sc 

6 

7 

8 

9a 

9b 

9c 

10a 

10b 
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Arkansas Sh ·ff Youth Ranches Inc en s 71 0471266 -
l:.F.TIIL'• Suooortinq Ornanizations (continued) 

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and 

11 c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 
b A family member of a person described on line 11 a above? 
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11 a or 11 b above? If "Yes" to line 11 a, 11b, or 11c, provide 

detail in Part VI. 
Section B. T 

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of OQe or 
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's offi ~ rs, 
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organii."a~jon(s) , 

effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more tha . on· ·Supported 
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were al o.cated:am6ng the 
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any; applied to such powers during the iax'0rear. 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than th7 supp(jltted 
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? lf,'~Yes, " ex~)ain in Part 
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) t . at oeif ated, 
su ervised, or controlled the su ortin or; anization. 

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax yea1,Jplso . aitrn~j9ply of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," 'descrif1.f}· iri~Part VI how control 
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the sa, ¥p~rso~. that controlled or managed 
the su orted Of' anization s). ·· > 

Pane 5 

Yes No 

11a 
11b 

11c 

Yes No 

2 

Yes No 

-.Y . Yes No 
Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizati0n.s, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type a'ifo~mount of support provided during the prior tax 
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the' date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 
organization's governing documents in effect on the dat~ of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

.. I 
2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or>t uste'es ei her (i) appointed or elected by the supported 

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body_of a' s~p.ported organization? /f''No," explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous 'wo.t}fng relationship with the supported organization(s). .._2_.....___.. __ 

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2~ ·above.~id the organization's supported organizations have 
a significant voice in the organization's inves(meAt~pollcies and in directing the use of the organization's 
income or assets at all times during the tc;i~ ·~ear? I ' "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's 
su orted or; anizations la ed in this re"'Eird. •<:.. 3 

Section E. Type Ill Functionally lnteQl1'~ted2~upporting Organizations 
1 Check the box next to the method (h'at fhfl;gganization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions) . 

a D The organization satisfied the i!\ctivitf~.s Test. Complete line 2 below. 
:{!.f 

b D The organ'.zation is the pr! tpf':each of its supported or~ani.zations . Complete line 3 below. . 

c D The organization ~Ul;!ROrted~vernmental entity. Descrtbe m Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instruct~ion_sJ_. ~-

2 Activities Test. An!!fler lines.~~ and 2b below. Yes No 
a Did substantially a),I o~}P.~ org.ailization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported orga'riiiationfs) to which the organization was responsive? lf"Yes," then in Part VI identify " ,; 
those supported organjzations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 1--2_a-+---+--
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that. but for the organization's involvement, 

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in 

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in 

these activities but for the organization's involvement. i-::2""b-+---+--
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below. 

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI. 1--3...;,;a-+---+--
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 

of its su orted or anizations? lf"Yes" describe in Part VI the role la ed b the Of' anization in this re ard. 3b 
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li'fti!j Type 111 Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI} . See 

instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally inteqrated supportinq orqanizations must complete Sections A throuqh E. 

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year 
(8) Current Year 

<ootional\ 
1 Net short-term caoital qain 1 
2 Recoveries of orior-vear distributions 2 
3 Other aross income (see instructions) 3 
4 Add lines 1 throuah 3. 4 0 0 
5 Depreciation and depletion 5 
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of \. 

gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property ~~:· ~ held for production of income (see instructions) 6 
7 other exoenses (see instructions) 7 ,...""'-.... , ~':>... Ji 
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8 .... i~ ~, · 0 0 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount ,('l9l.ti}i&~Year (8) Current Year 

<ootional\ 
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see ~':...-.JI instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year) : 

a Averaae monthlv value of securities 3·a 
b Averaqe monthly cash balances I, '115· '~ 
c Fair market value of other non-exemot-use assets ·~: 4c:: .1t~~ 
d Total <add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) ~ Ja ~{/ 0 0 
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors ( .'> 'I; IV 

(exo/ain in detail in Part VI) : <~"- ~~, •./ " 
2 Acauisition indebtedness aoplicable to non-exemot-use assets . '.) ""' ···~~... '"'-t- 2 
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. ,q ' . ''':i>._. '"'1,'> 3 0 0 
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for<!~~\t~'r"amouht, 

see instructions). , " 4 0 0 
5 Net value of non-exemot-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) ""{:· 5 0 0 
6 Multiolv line 5 bv 0.035. 1.f / 6 0 0 
7 Recoveries of orior-vear distributions ~ I;}..._ }i 7 0 0 
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6l '""f-<-...::..,,;..;-' 8 0 0 

Section C - Distributable Amount r'"'t>': :.> ~1.,, ··~ Current Year 

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Secti.Or:i.t.\ .'liri'e 8, column Al 1 0 
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. ti. ti 2 0 
3 Minimum asset amount for prior vear (from' Seetron B, line 8, column Al 3 0 
4 Enter areater of line 2 or line 3. ~ ... ii·"~ 4 \ 0 
>5 Income tax imposed in prior vear .r:~~~,.; ,~;/ 5 ... 

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract \(''e 5 f~~m'line 4, unless subject to " 

emerqency temporary reduction_(s~e,io&t~uctions). 6 0 ... -- .. 
7 D Check here if the currefuf year• is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see 

instructions). ~· if "' · 
,~tr' ··,.; .. .... .... , 

• ;'> 

. ·~ ~ , 
... 
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•:r.1~•·• Type Ill Non-Functionally lntec:irated 509(a)(3) Supportinc:i Orc:ianizations (continued) 

Section D - Distributions Current Year 

1 Amounts paid to supported orqanizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1 
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

organizations, in excess of income from activity 2 
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported orqanizations 3 
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4 
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required-provide details in Part VI) 5 
6 Other distributions (describe in Part Vil . See instructions. 6 
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 throuqh 6. \~. 7 0 
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive I\ 

(provide details in Part Vf). See instructions. ·~~,{,...~ 
"'' l•'.!l.ts•\ 

9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 ·'"" '·~- s ll 0 
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount J('"">J.:~,~"' ' 10 0.000 

" .. fil 
v 

(iii) ""' 
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) 

(i) If Under~istrloutions Distributable 
Excess Distributions 

Pr~L2021 Amount for 2021 
1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 ·~·"'··-· ,,,,, 0 
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 

(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See C"1 ~ instructions. 

3 Excess distributions carrvover, if any, to 2021 
. *7..:. ......... :.:l }/ 

a From 2016 . ..... ~'\. ·~ . -
b From 2017. 4+,,,:,_ "'~"" 
c From 2018. • ·v.~. ~l> , . 
d From 2019. 1-lt .'""-"!,~. -~ , 

From 2020 . 
, r 

.t:f 
.. 

e ' ~ 
v 

f Total of lines 3a throuqh 3e "' ~( 0 
q APPiied to underdistributions of prior years ~ O· 
h Applied to 2021 distributable amount ,..,.,,..., 0 
i Carrvover from 2016 not aoolied (see instructiorJs) ~ 

\ 

ti ., 

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3q, 3h, and 3i from line Sh,'~·.-;; / 0 
4 Distributions for 2021 from ··~ •. <?(~"'r'<f;( ./ 

Section D, line 7: $ ' ·' 0 . 
a Aoolied to underdistributions of prior years.·:0"·.>~ .. 0 
b Applied to 2021 distributable amount !( "\\ 0 
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b ft&ni<lim~AY 0 . 

5 Remaining underdistributions for!years)r.ior to 2021, if 
. 

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a fro rrf; l l~ 2'. For result 

oreater than zero, explain in Parn/1. ~SeeTustructions . 0 
6 Remaining underdistributions foh 202V. Subtract lines 3h 

and 4b from line 1. For resp 1t Q:t\f t~(than zero, explain 
in Part VI. See instrt:1<:;J iori~ ,,9 ) 0 

7 Excess distribu1ions ''b'li.fcyover to 2022. Add lines 3j ' > ·. 

and 4c. ,,/ ,..; ""~ 0 .. " 
8 Breakdown of'firte] / /j ·' 

" .: " . . 
' 

a Excess from 201 i'~~.AY . 0 ' " I 

b Excess from 2018 . 
..... 

0 
c Excess from 2019 . 0 
d Excess from 2020 . 0 
e Excess from 2021 . 0 
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II , line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part 
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section 

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 

3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1 e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, 

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.) 

------------------------------- ------- --------- -------- --- ---------- -- -------------------------------- -- -----------\ 

( .. ~, 

Pa e 8 

- - --- ------------------------ -- ----------- --------------------- -- - -- --- -- --------------- - ---- - - --- -:~~-------------------------------- - --------

'" --------------- ---- ----- --- ---- ---- --- --- --------- --- --- ----- ------- --- ------------ ----_Ji'_ --_·::-___ ----------- --- ------- ----- -- ------------ ------
\ 
' • 1"'4' , 

,ft·,;.."'l9-~t r, ~ ~ £'? 
----- - ----- - ----- ---- - - ---- -------------- --- -------- ------- ------ ------------- --- - ~----------- ~-J-------- -- ----- -- - -- ----- -- ----- - - ---------- -- -I. . ...J 

t ,. ( ·~ 
- -- -- - - -- - -- - - - - -- -- - --- --- - -- - --- - --- --- - -- -- - -- --- - --- - ---- - -- -- --- -- - - -: ... - - --:... - -;- ---=·.i- - --- -- - -- - --- -- -- --- --- -- - -- --- --- --------- - - ------- ---- --. ..... 'v 

? ,.... ~'~ 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .. - - -Q _ ._-~·- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - ------ - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - -• • , . -.!/ 

t : : ... 4?l 
'• 

-- --- ----- - ---- ---- - ----- --------- ------ - ----- ------- ------ -------- -- --- ~~- ------------ ------ ---------- -- --------- - - - ---------------------------
·.)' 

------ - --------------- ----- -------- - - - -- -- - ----------- --------- ~----- --c!- ------------------------------------------------------------------------
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__ _____ ___ _____________ __ j""~ ------ "-------------------------------------------------------------- - ---------------------------------------------
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SCHEDULED 
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047 

2021 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

.,. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 

.,. Attach to Form 990. · Open.to Public ·, . 
Inspection :· ·. · ·; · .,. Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71 -0471266 
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6. 

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

Total number at end of year . . . . . . . 
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) . . 
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . . . . 
4 Aggregate value at end of year . . . . . . . 

' ' 

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor- 1_'<ise~. .,. 
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. ,'·. . , , . . D Yes D No 

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that gran\,fl'Jntjs c·a ,be ~sed 
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or foWany oth ' r pu"rpose 
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes D No 

Conservation Easements. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lioe 7. 

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that ~pply) . ., 
D Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preserv. !10n of a historically important land area 

1 

D Protection of natural habitat [;If" 2t~sery.gtion of a certified historic structure 

D Preservation of open space • , . / 
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified cohSerVati0n contribution in the form of a conservation 

' ~ ..... , 
easement on the last day of the tax year. ,, ' < ~ 

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . , 1 • . " . , . . . 

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . ' ,?;._ . ,>· '. . '.·' . . . . . . 
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic strucil!![e,included in (a) . . . 
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . .. . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Held at the End of the Tax Year 

2a 
2b 
2c 

2d 
3 Number of conservation easements modified, tran§ferred, rel~~sed , extinguished, or terminated by the organization during 

the tax year .,. ·---------------- - ·~' 
4 Number of states where property subject to conse~ati,01\ .. ~asement is located .,. ,, __ ___ ____ ___ ____ _ 
5 Does the organization have a written policy reg~'fct ing tf.t~ periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 

violations, and enforcement of the conservatioR easements it holds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes D No ·, ') 

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring inspecting, handling of violations , and enforcing conservation easements during the year 
. ~ 

.... ---- -- --- --- ----- ---- - ,.\tf . ·~: ~t 
7 Amount of expenses incurred in moni\o_r i~g ~Qi~pecting , handling of violations , and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

.... $ 
8 Does each-conse~~ation easemE;lr:it·repo 'etl on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)(i) 

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? . . . . '.1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes D No 
9 In Part XIII , describe how the·o(gprifzation reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and 

balance sheet, and in9lude 1 f C!PP\lrable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the 
organization's accO!.J(lfin .. {or."cpi;i_servation easements. 

Organizatio,n's Ma'iritaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
Complete~l(the':organ&ation answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

1a If the organization '9(ected1as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historic~l · t?,;asures , or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items: 

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .,.. $ ----- -- -- ------------- -­
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .,.. $ ----- ---- -- ----------- --

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the 
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items: 

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII , line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
b Assets included in Form 990 Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 
HTA 

.... $ -- ---- ---- - ------ -------

... $ 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 



Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Pa e 2 

Or anizations Maintainin Collections of Art, Historical Treasures or Other Similar Assets continued 
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the fol lowing that make significant use of its 

collection items (check all that apply) : 

a 0 Public exhibition 

b 0 Scholarly research 

c 0 Preservation for future generations 

d 0 Loan or exchange program 

e 0 Other --- ----- ----- --------- - --- - --- -- -------- --- -- ------- - ----

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part 
XIII. 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . (~ D Yes 0 No 

litlHN Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. ,: .: .. . 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reporte~ . an"·ahi.ount on Form 
990 Part X line 21 . .. 

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other .a~seti not 
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes 0 No 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 
Amount 

c Beginning balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

d Additions during the year . . 1---1_d-+----- -------
e Distributions during the year . .t{. . .\ . ,__1_e_,, ___________ _ 
f Ending balance . . . . . . . ,~ . · °' ., /· 1:1 .__1_f_... ____________ 0 

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21 , for es6fow ·c:iP>Gustodial account liability? D Yes [Kl No 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the expl?Qitiq~"'nas, b.e~n provided on Part XIII . D 
htfiN Endowment Funds. ', · 

C I ,+, ·' 

1a 

2 

b 
c 

d 
e 

f 
g 

a 
b 
c 

3a 

b 
4 

amp ete if the orqanization answered "Yes" on Fo~m 990.t>oPaiit IV, line 10. 
(a) Current year , ~r(b) P.rt9r yeaN (c) Two years back (d) Three years back 

Beginning of year balance . 7,695,783 -,, "'··Y.i "<\. • • 8,661 ,821 8, 146,477 12,277, 189 
Contributions . 676,719 - ~:'f!.., 161 ,324 
Net investment earnings, gains, .(; lr-4 . 
and losses . 320,6613, '" -450,694 874,522 -778,858 
Grants or scholarships . . ~:t- ... ' l~p' 

Other expenditures for facilities ti,. · ~). 

and programs . ~ ' 515,344 520,502 4,636,719 
Administrative expenses . .. ~::::; •. :"·'ii:':·., 
End of year balance . t! 8,6-S.3,110 7,695,783 8,661,821 6,861 ,612 

; ''-. ,., 
Provide the estimated percentage of the. ~urre.q!;:y~ear end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: 
Board designated or quasi-endowm~Q, ·~ ___ __ ___ ___ _1 9_Q"(o_ _ 
Permanent endowment ... ____ _ 

7 
__ .c ___ _, ~---"(°-

Term endowment ... _____ __ _____ :( ___ _ CZ'o_ · ... 

The percentages on lines 2a, ~b , \ ir.1d ~should equal 100%. 
Are there endowment funds .ri)°'ot ·i&>t\ie possession of the organization that are held and administered for the 
organization by: , )ij 
(i) Unrelated orgamizatior?is . ,. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . y , .. 
(ii) Related org<j1pizati0.fls . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
If "Yes" on line 3~(f~ba% th~related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . 
Describe in Part Xlll ~the; i ,1tnded uses of the or anization's endowment funds. 

Land, Buildings;"and Equipment. 

(e) Four years back 

11,703,856 

1, 153,671 

580,338 

12,277, 189 

Yes No 
3a(i) x 
3a(ii) x 

3b 

c I t 'f th f d "Y, " F 990 p rt IV r 11 s F 990 p rt x r amp e e 1 e orqarnza ion answere es on arm 
' a ' ine a. ee arm ' 

a , ine 10 
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value 

(investment) (other) depreciation 

1a Land . 0 411,964 411 ,964 
b Buildings . 0 4,193,612 1,897,069 2,296,543 
c Leasehold improvements . 0 1, 137,030 240,531 896,499 
d Equipment . 0 1,644,533 1,306,026 338,507 
e Other . 0 121,970 117,428 4,542 

Total. Add lines 1a throuqh 1e. (Column {d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), line 10c.) . ... 3 948,055 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 



Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Page 3 

l@i~!I Investments-Other Securities. 
Complete if the orqanization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 

(c) Method of valuation: (a) Description of security or category 
(including name of security) 

(b) Book value 
Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . 
(2) Closely held equity interests . 

0 
0 

(3) Other --- ---- -- ----- ---- ---- ------ ------ ------- -- -- ----1-------1--------------------
___ _ (_A) ____ ____ __ ___ _________ __ _____ __ _______ __ __ ____ _____ ___ -1-------1------------------
___ _(!3) _________ _________ __ ____ __ _____ __ _____ ___ __ ________ ___ -1---------+-----------------
____ (f:) _____ ____ _____ _______ ____ _________ _______ __________ ___ -I--------+-----------------
___ Jp) __ ____ ___ _____ _____ ___ __ ___ ___ __ __ ________ __ ___ __ ____ _ -1-~~~~~-t--~~~~~~~~'.)!.,..,....,..-~~~~~~~ 

___ J!=) ____ ___ ______ __ ___ ____ __ ___ ___ ___ ______ ____ ____ __ __ __ __ t---~~~~-ic----~~~~---:f:" -::--'-''~- .,....,'~~ ~~~~~~ 
____ (f) ___ ___ _____ _______ ______ ____ ___ ________ __ ____________ _ -1-~~~~~-t--~~~~~~·'_____,,~ .• ~__,-~·~~~___.,;,- · ':-----~~~~~ 

.. ·;•r----~~ .... ~.... )1 __ _ ,(~)-- - -- ----- - ---- --- ---- ---- -- - - --- ---- - ---- -- - - ------ - --1--------+-------i''--'-....,,__~~-------
(H) '-"ff ., , 

Total. (Column (b) must eaual Form 990 Part X col. (8) line 12.J . 11> 0 .... _:z,.~,. ""·' 
l ::.t:h ill'jll l Investments-Program Related. I( ., '""" 

C I t 'f th f d "Y " F 990 P rt IV I' 11 S1 
F omp e e 1 e orqaniza ion answere es on orm ' a ' me. c. ee orm ' 

a 
' 

me 990 P rt x r 13 

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value ~~c) Method of valuation: 

)~ 
Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) ;- ·-. ;r ''< ' 

(2) ' .'r~ ~ -
(3) 7~ .... ~:...; 

<"' ~ -·-(4) ( .' ''I';\.,,_ ·,/ 

(5) · b-~ ' {:,. . "'V.;.~I 
(6) /~, .... ~~~ ... '"-'<; 

(7) ,fl .,.,~~" . 
'( · 1 

(8) ,'( ,1../ '" 
(9) ' ·~:l'.' 

Total. (Column (b) must eaual Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 13.) . 11> "·¥: ,, 0 ' 
-. ... 

-~·· ·:• Other Assets. 
' .. 

Com lete if the or anization answered,, "Ye~'. ' on!Form 990, Part IV, line 11 d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15 . 
(b) Book value 

-lived asset held for sale 1.425,000 
Beneficial Interest in Trusts 3,786,573 
CRUT Investments Held 
Cash Surrender Value of Annuit 336, 185 

Timeshares 

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value 

(1) Federal income taxes ',,~ 0 
(2) CRUT Liabili 1,708,076 

(3) Charitable Gift Annuit Obli ation 
(4) Accrued Vacation 67,687 

(5) Pa roll Liabilities 22,637 

(6) Other Pa ables 
(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Total. (Column b must e ual Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 1,798,400 

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII , provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII . D 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 



Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII , line 12: 

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . 
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . 
c Recoveries of prior year grants . 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . 
e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 

2a 
2b 
2c 
2d 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII , line 7b . ,.__4_a ____ ~----. 

2e 
3 

Pae 4 

3,920,962 

0 
3,920,962 

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .__4_b_._ ___ -'-,~--i 
c Add lines 4a and 4b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . / c O 

._____,>-------~ 

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) . 5 3,920,962 

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Witp·EiRens~ per Return. 
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lins 12a. · 

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . ,.___1 ____ 4,~1_93~,_9_39_ 

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 
a Donated services and use of facilities . 
b Prior year adjustments . . . . 
c Other losses . . . . . . . . . . . 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . 
e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . :~-" .,. . 2e 0 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . :> · .. , 3 4, 193, 939 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on lin~S· <··, ,.,. 
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7 b .. :; ' . : ,.. . 4a 

:t ;. ~ >---+--------< 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .,: r': · . . '. . .__4_b__._ _____ --i 

c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~ .. . . . . . . . . . . . 4c O 
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form. 990, Pa>rt I, line 18.) . . . . . . . . . . 5 4, 193,939 

Su lemental Information. . (~' < 

Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, aric.J. 9;'i~artJp( lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4t;i. Also ,c~,mplete this part to provide any additional information. 

----------------------------------------t' ----~~ -- ----------------------------------- -- - - --------------------- --- -------------- --- -- ----- -------

"!' • \'.. :·· . ;) 
_________ ____ ___ _______ ____________ :it __ _ ] ____ ~ - - -- --------- -- - ----- - ---- ----- -- - -------- ---- --- --- -------- ----------------- ---- --------- -- ---- --

{ -V' ·.\ 
r '·• iJ 

__________ ____ _____________ 0'., ____ " __ : __ ~~~--- - --------- ----- ------------------ ------ ---- --- ------- ---------- - ------------------ --------- ------ --
, • "'""11. 

J¢ /I, .N.,_• 
----------------------------------'/ ------------- ----------------------------- --------- ---- -- --------------- ---- --------- ---- -- -----------------

'·~ ~4~~ 
i'~:y· 
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Schedule o (Form 990) 2021 Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Pa e 5 
lemental Information continued 

------- ------ ---------- ---- ---- ----- --- --------------- ------------- - - - --- -- -------- - ---------------- --- ----- -~~-------l ----------------------
~ ! 

'~· n;;,. ' r . 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -~---- -·-- - \-------------------------------------------

(} 
--·- - - - --- ------ --- - - -------- - - - - -- - - ---- - -- - ----- - - - - -- - - - - - - -- -- - - - - - - - - - - - - -- -- .. :.. _ - - _·_ :;-.::._ - - '...- --- - - - - -- - -- - - --- ------------ ------- - - -- - - - - - -' ~ ;/ · :;; 

,'.'> ,-
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - -- - - - -- - - - - - - - - - -- - - - 1- -~.:. - , ": ... _ - _" _ ... ,::.: - .. ~ - ~ - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - -- - - -- - - - - - - - - - -- - - - -- -

-- - ----- .. - -- - ------------ -.. - .. -- --------------------------- .. - .. - - .. -- --7 ! .. - - -"-,- - - - - : T - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

' . 
' I 

-· 
!·· / " 

---------------------------------------------------------------- ---- ~~----- -- ------------ ----- ---------------- ---------- ---------- -------- ---
~ 

., ' 
-------------------------------------------- - ----------- ~------ ~----- -------------------------- -------- ------------------ ----- ----- ----------

../ 

./ 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -,,_;;.c - - - - -;;·- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
,~~~ r .. ·.: . . ,, . 

------------------------------------------v · ~---- ~~--------------------------------------------------------------------- - -------------------

ri:.' -7.;.?,.' 

______________________________________ !: _____ 1~ ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
.,~· .., 

(~:!.\;, ., __.)./ 
:r .y ,\ 

--------------------------- ,~ ---- r ---~--- : ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-.. ....... . f"' 
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SCHEDULE G 
(Form 990) 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Sa. 

OMS No. 1545-0047 

2021 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

• Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 
• Go to www.irs. ov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest Information . 

Open to Public ., :_ 
Inspection 1 

- • • .... •• 

Name of the organization Employer Identification number 

Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. 
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part. 

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through a,!!Y, of the following activities. Check all that apply. 
a D Mail solicitations e LJ Solicitation of non-government grants 

b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants 

c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events 

d D In-person solicitations « 
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, direcior~; ,truste·es, 

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fund~ai~ing'Se£Yices'?' D Yes D No 

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreemEJD1$:Urid't;ir, which the fundraiser is to 
be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. f '· ..,. 

J 
~ I~ 

-·~ 
,, 

(il l) Did fundraiser have 
' (v) Amount paid to 

(vi) Amount paid to 
(I) Name and address of individual (iv) Grpss receipts (or retained by) 

or entity (fundraiser) (II) Activity custody or control of 
frofu'lactivity fundraiser listed in 

(or retained by) 
contributions? 

.. / ~\'!-,,., col. (i) 
organization 

Yes No -, \~. ~.~ 1 :( : '"' 
{' 

0 0 • :I - ~. 
2 (.: ,.._ " ~ •;,~ 

, ., ~> 0 0 .. ~t. '"" ' 

3 N' ... 

I ;.. ,.. 
0 0 ' ~ , 

4 'v:t 
" 0 0 ..... 

5 ~-~ / 

, .. ~r \~ 0 0 
6 <;: :-- ""'~ )" 

''~ ~ 
., ~ 0 0 

7 ~~~:· 
.... 

,· .... / 
, r' >'.l" ~-. ~ 0 0 

8 
:} (~_ ) v 

0 0 
9 ~'.~.~~~-·..._, , 

~~ • )<. <./ 0 0 
10 ,,~? '""': .... ;;. 

~' (~ 0 0 
,.,., ... ~t~~,; 
/ 

.r/.~\ . Total . -. . ;~ .... 0 0 .. ,, . .,.,,, i d 
3 List all states in w,.ah)_ch,~~~ 0(gei:i1zat1on 1s registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified 1t 1s exempt from 

registration or lic.ensinn. ·, · #/ g • 
'..:...· t.·. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

::: : ::: : :::: : : :::::::: :: :~~~~:: :;i~~ : ::: :::::::::: : ::: : : : ::::: : : ::: : ::: : : ::: :::::::: :::: : ::::: ::::: : : ::: :::: : : : : :::::: :::: : : : : :: ::::: :::: ::: :::: 
- - ---- --- ----- - - - - - -- - ---- ----~- - -- - -- - ------ - -- - - -- - - - -- - -- - - - -- - - --- -- ---- ----- ----- -- ---- ----- --- -- -- - ---- -- - ---- - - ----- ----- - ------- - - -- --- -

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
HTA 
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2021 Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Page 2 

1@111 Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported 
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List 
events with ross recei ts reater than $5,000. 

Q) 
:J 
c 
Q) 

> 
Q) 

0::: 

Vl 
Q) 
Vl 
c 
Q) 
c. 
x w 
t5 
Q) ..... 
0 

Q) 
:J 
c 
Q) 

> 
Q) 

0::: 

Vl 
Q) 
Vl 
c 
Q) 
c. x 
w 
t5 
~ 
0 

1 Gross receipts . 

2 Less: Contributions . 
3 Gross income (line 1 minus 

line 2 . 

4 Cash prizes . 

5 Noncash prizes . 

6 Rent/facility costs . 

7 Food and beverages . 

8 Entertainment . 

9 Other direct expenses . 

(a) Event #1 

AWARDS DINNER 
(event type) 

205, 159 

205,159 

0 

(b) Event #2 

~-RANCH FUNDRAI! 
(event type) 

144,207 

144,207 

0 

(c) Other events (d) Total events 
(add col . (a) through 

col. (c)) (total number) 

12,490 361,856 

12,490 361,856 

0 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) .'' . . . . .v . . . . . . . . . ..,. 0 
11 Net income summa . Subtract line 10 from line 3, column .d '-1 .< ::.. . · ;· . . . . . . . . . . ..,. 0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Gaming. Complete if the organization answerecf;Y~,f'6p P6rm 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than 
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. ~ 

(al Bingo 

Gross revenue . 

Cash prizes . 

Noncash prizes . 

Rent/facility costs . 

% 

'''• (b).Pull tabs/instant 
biniJblilrogressive bingo 

Oves 
0No 

% 

(c) Other gaming 

Oves 
0No 

% 

(d) Total gaming (add 
col. (a) through col. (c)) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

9 Enter the state;s j'j'fr~hi¢~e organization conducts gaming activities: ------------------------------------------------------------ · 
a Is the organization licen~ed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes D No 
b If "No," explain: _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ -- ---------- --- · 

1 Oa . w~-r~- ~-~;-~i th~ ~-r~-~~i;~ti~~·~- ~~i~-~ Ii~~~~-~~ -r~~;k~d.- ~-~~;;~-~d~d-.- ;~ -t~r-~l~~-t~d d~;i~-~ -th-~ t~~ ~-~~;?-.--~ --.----o-.;,~-;--tl N~- . 
b If "Yes," explain: ____________________ __ ________________ __ _____________ ____ ___ _____ _______________ _________ ____________ ____ _______________ . 
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2021 Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 Page 3 

11 

12 

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . 

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity 
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: 

D Yes D No 

D Yes D No 

a The organization's facility. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . l._-'-13"--a-+-1------0
.:...:...Vo 

b An outside facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...... _13_b_._. ______ 0_% 

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and 
records: 

Name ..,. _______ ______ _______ _____ __ ______ ___ _____ _____ __ _____ _____ ___ _____ _____ ___ ____ ____ __ ___ ____ ____ __ ~ __ ___ ____ __ ___ ____ ____ ___ ___ _ . 

,\ 

1 Sa Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives 
1
gamitig· ;-" i>.' 

revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,. . · .. . . . . D Yes D No 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ..,. $ """ '· 0 "'and the 
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party ..,. $ ___ __ __ _____ ___ Q. -- -

7------ ---,r 
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party: ·« 1£,.J·? 

Name..,. 

Address ..,. 

16 Gaming manager information: 
(/ . ~,. ... ~ .· 

4tf '·';I>. fiY .h . • 
Name..,. ..:I • · : 

-- - -- -- ----- -7 -------- - - -- -- -- - - - - - - -- -- - - - - - - --- -- - - · - ---- J-- - - ~ ~~ - -- ---- ----- - - - - - -- ---------- --- -- - ----------- - - - - - - - -- - - - -- - · v 
Gaming manager compensation .... $ ~ --- -------- ---- ------ ---- 4 • ..,;' 

... . ,,\ Description of services provided ( 
....... 

-----------;.:::: ----r.------- -- ---------------------------------------- ------------ ------- ----------- -. 

D Director/officer D Employee 
• • •jl_ 

" . • . y,:; D Independent contractor 
_, 

17 Mandatory distributions: 
a Is the organization required under state lawftcfmake-charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to 

t . th t t . I' ? t '~ re a1n e s a e gaming 1cense . . . . ,., .. . . . ,. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
b Enter the amount of distributions r~qui~etl unaer9s'tate law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or 

s ent in the or anization's own exero'j t adwities durin the tax ear ... $ 

0Yes D No 

Supplemental lnforma,ion~P.Jpvide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v) ; and 
Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b\ 15b~ 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. 
See instructions. "' _ "~· ... ·-!f.. 

0 

- ----- - - - --------- - --- - - - --- - - ·~ ____ fi _ ;i ~ _i1 __ _______ __ ______ ____ __ ___ _______ __ ___ __________ ____ _________ ______ __________ ___ _____ _____ __ __ ___ ___ _ 
"'' --- -------- -------------- --"·,_ --- '"- ---~-p: __ ---- ------ ---- ---- ----------- -------- ------------- --------- --------------------- ------------ ---------
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SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 
~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

~ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2021 
Open to Public " : 
Inspection :.·: 

Name of the organization Employer Identification number 

Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 

_ ?PP..r_~~~?_ !~~-f~r_f!l_ §l~Q-~~!C?E~ -~U!:li!· ________________________________________________ -- -_ ---------- ------------ --- ---- ----- -------- -------· 

_r_~l~~?!:l! J~?_r!i~-~ !C?! _ ~~~L~~_ §l_n_~ _r_~g~j~~9.!C? -~~ _ ~p_d_?!~g _ g[ _~C?!:1:1Pl~!~9~ ____ _____________ ___ ___________ _ e, __ .• c . :~ ~" -- -'- ______________________ . 

_f 9!!:1:1 _ ~§l_Q,_ fl_~~- Y._1, -~i_n_~ _1??~ _ 9_~1:!!e~_n_~?!i9_n_ RC'?~~~-~ !C?! _t~e _C?ff!~?L T.h.~ _ ~9.<!C~ -~t Qi!~_q_t9f~-{~-" _ ±;-,;- _______________________________ . 

~. 

_?!:l~L!?!IY_ E~Yi~~ _t~-~ -~~<.?~~ _ ~C?!:l:lP.~IJ~§l_t!C?!:l. ?!l_~ _C!l?P!9_'{~~ _ ?!:1Y_ S:.h~!:1£!~~~ ____________________________________ ______________________________ . 
'''11.. 

_f 9!!:1:1 _ ~§l_Q,_ P_<!~_ y_1, _~if1_~ -1~~ _G_o_'{~[IJ!n.g_ f?_~~~-f!l~_n_t~ .Q!~~L~~~!~- ~-~eL<!iJ?!!C?i:i~ _G~~~[~~I!:1J~9- ___________ ___ ____ __ _____________________ ___ ___ . 

-~C?S:.L!':!!@!:l!~, -~9_n_@~t_ C?f _l!:1)~!~-~t_ p_glj~yc _a_n_g_ fir:i?_n.~L<!l_ ?_t9)~_f!l~n_!~ _<!~~ _f!l_C!~~-?Y_C!i!~Pl~~gpg9it.) . ------------------------- ----------- -----. 

. !?~-~'!~ !~-q~~-~t" -------- --- ----- ------------ ---- --------------- ----------- " -· ~·'.. <...._ _.~~ ~"--- -- --;~ -~'_-:·~-- ---------------- ------ ---- -- -------- -- ------
.,,....... v 

Js>!Ir:i _ ~§l_Q._ f'_<!~)<_i, 1=if1_~ -~:_ Q!~~r _ 9_h.~!:1R~~ _i0_ !'!~! ~~~~-t?_ ~-~eL<!i_n_~ti9i:)@eI~£i9_~rqr:i _ f3..~esi_r!~9_ C?_f"! ________________________________________ . 
. . .. , 

990-T <y 'i ';t 
----------------------------------------------------------------------- /-------- -- -------- ---------------------------------- ----------------· 

" ti~ :r 
' ,/ 

,• 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~:~ - :..,- - - ·- "" - - - !..!.. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . 
·, ·,. ~ '~· ..... 

-------------------------------------------------~ --- ~ - ~~: _______________________________________________________________________________ , 

al':)°llW'• .... 4·.., 
------------------ -- -- - ------------ - -- 1-------- ~7~ --------------------------------- - ------ ---- ---------------------- ---- ------------------ --· 

1.1 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -... - -;:;:=---r - -'!:"--,-~~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ' 

,, ff .if ·~ 
· • ,. 1 

------------------------ -;,:~ ---~"-- ---- ·-------------------------------------------------- ------ --- -- --- ----------------------- -------------· 
{! . 

·1' fl ... 

:::::::::::::::::::::~:~~~:~~~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:::::::::::::::::::::: 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
HTA 
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Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 71-0471266 
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--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --~------ ~ ~------------------------------------.. 
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Form 8879• TE IRS e-file Signature Authorization 
for a Tax Exempt Entity 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

For calendar year 2021, or fiscal year beginning . __________ , 2021, and ending ___ ___________ , 20 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of filer 

Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc 
Name and title of officer or person subject to tax 

Nanc Fulton 

.,.. Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 
.,.. Go to www.irs. ov/Form8879TEfor the latest information. 

EIN or SSN 

CEO 

2021 

71-0471266 

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 8038-
CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents . For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1 a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 
Sa, 6a, 7a, Ba, 9a, or 1 Oa below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1 b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 
Sb, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter-0-) . But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter-0- on the 
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I. 

1a Form 990 check here. . . . .,.. [XI b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII , column (A) , line 12) . . . 1b 3,920,962 

2a Form 990-EZ check here . . . .,.. D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) . . . . . . 2b 

3a Form 1120-POL check here .. .,.. D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . . . . . . . . 3b 

4a Form 990-PF check here . . .,.. D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5) . 4b 

Sa Form 8868 check here . . . . .,.. D b Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c) . . Sb 

6a Form 990-T check here . . . . .,.. D b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part Ill , line 4) . . . . . . . . . 6b 

7a Form 4720 check here . .,.. D b Total tax (Form 4720, Part Ill, line 1). . . . . . . . . 7b 

Ba Form 5227 check here . . . .,.. 0 b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, Item D) . . . . . . 8b 

9a Form S330 check here . . . .,.. D b Tax due (Form 5330, Part II , line 19). . . . . . . . . . . . 9b 

1 Oa Form 8038-CP check here . . .,.. D b Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038]CP, Part Ill, line 22) . 1 Ob 

l:tfilil Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that [Kl I am an officer of the above entity or D I am a person subject to tax with respect to (name 
of entity) Arkansas Sheriffs Youth Ranches Inc , (EIN) 71-0471266 and that I have examined a copy of the 
2021 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and , to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and 
complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. I consent to allow my 
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an 
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission , (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) 
the date of any refund . If applicable , I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal 
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this 
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the 
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to 
the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to 
electronic funds withdrawal. 

PIN: check one box only 

[XI I authorize ______ _:S...;..F;...;·...;.F...;.is"-'e:;..;.r....;;a;.;_nc.;;;d_;C;;;_;o:;..;.m'--"p""a;.;.;.n.:.1.y _____ _ to enter my PIN 72503 I as my signature 
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but 

do not enter a II zeros 

on the tax year 2021 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with 
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to 
enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen. 

D As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2021 
electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) 
regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State progra.m , · l· Will''elit~r my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen. 

·' . . . "\ r·,-.:. 
Signature of officer or person subject to tax .,_ \ ', . 

0

! '_ . . ' ' 

1@1111 Certification and Authentication 
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification 
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 

. i \ 

Date .,_ 

71113211200 
Do not enter all zeros 

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2021 electronically filed return indicated above. I confirm 
that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized 
IRS e-fi/e Providers for Business Returns. 

ERO's signature ... Richard Whittle, CPA 

ERO Must Retain This Form-See Instructions 
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. 
HTA 

11/14/2022 

Form 8879-TE (2021) 



ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 
WITH 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

SJE Fiser & Company 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



., .. , SJF. Fiser & Company 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

A Professionol Corporotion 

Report of Independent Auditors 
To the Boord of Directors 
Arkansas Sheriffs' Youth Ranches, Inc. 
Batesville, Arkansas 

Opinion 

Members or: 

Amerlcun lnsl itule of Certifiecl Public Accountants 

AICrA Employee Benefi ~ Plan Audit Quality Center 

AICPA Private Company Proclice Seclion 

Arkcmsos Society ,1f Certified Public Accountonls 

We hove audited the accompanying financial statements of Arkansas Sheriffs' Youth Ranches, Inc. (the Organization or Ranch) 
(a not-for-profit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2021, and the related 
statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related 
notes to the financial statements . 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Arkansas Sheriffs' Youth Ranches, Inc. as of December 31, 2021, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the 
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of 
our report. We ore required lo be independent of Arkansas Sheriffs' Youth Ranches, Inc. and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits . We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that ore free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there ore conditions or events, considered 
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Arkansas Sheriffs' Youth Ranches, lnc.'s ability to continue as a going 
concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued. 

Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements, including 
omissions, ore considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or Jn the aggregate, they would 
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

112 l~ast Emma Avenue 0 Springdale, AR 72764 o (479) 751-4851 
364 East College Street 0 Batesville, ;\R 72503 ° (870) 793-4851 

www.fisercpa.com 



In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due lo fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks . Such procedures include examining, on a lest basis, 
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Arkansas 
Sheriffs' Youth Ranches, lnc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed . 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements . 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about Arkansas Sheriffs' Youth Ranches, lnc.'s ability to continue as a going concern for a 
reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we identified during the 
audit . 

November 14, 2022 
Springdale, Arkansas 



Cash, including interest bearing 
deposits of $2,410,576 

Certificates of deposit 
Investments 
Beneficial interest in trusts 
Properly and equipment, net 
Long-lived assets held for sale 
Other assets 

ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

DECEMBER 31, 2021 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities 
Accrued payroll liabilities 
Accrued vacation 
Annuity and life estate liabilities 

Net assets 
Without donor restrictions 
With donor restrictions 

Total net assets 

See notes to financial statements. 

$ 2,761,149 
1,849,175 
8,443,781 
3,786,573 
3,948,055 
l,433,718 

327,467 

$ 22,549,918 

$ 22,637 
67,687 

1,708,076 

1,798,400 

16,319,087 
4,432,431 

20,751,518 

$ 22,549,918 



ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 

(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT-ORGANIZATION) 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Without donor With donor 

restrictions restrictions Total 

Support and revenue 

Contributions $ 1,343,210 $ $ 1,343,210 
Special events 361,856 361,856 
Investment income 2,469,655 2,469,655 
Rental and fee income 42,952 42,952 
Other revenue 39,696 39,696 
Net assets released from restriction l 04,559 (l 04,559) 

T atal support and revenue 4,361,928 (104,559) 4,257,369 

Expenses 
Program services 1,181,461 l, 181,461 
Management and general 2,707,549 2,707,549 
Fund raising 320,668 320,668 

Total expenses 4,209,678 4,209,678 

Changes in net assets 152,250 (l 04,559) 47,691 

Net assets at beginning of year 16, 166,837 4,536,990 20,703,827 

Net assets at end of year $ 16,319,087 $ 4,432,431 $ 20,751,518 

See notes to financial statements. 



ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Program Management 
Services and General Fund raising Total 

Compensation and related expenses $ 641,874 $ 472, 187 $ 59,023 $ l, 173,084 
Food and household costs 76,140 76, 140 
Ranch and farming 120,778 120,778 
Professional fees 78,167 78, l 67 
Office expenses 48,489 48,489 
Bad debt 471 471 
Special events 59,971 59,971 
Utilities 80,030 26,910 100 107,040 
Membership programs 187,877 187,877 
Impairment of long-lived assets 1,993,363 1,993,363 
Taxes and licenses 452 452 
Insurance 96,701 25,787 6,447 128,935 
Travel 6,410 7,250 13,660 

Total expenses before depreciation l ,015,523 2,652,236 320,668 3,988,427 

Depreciation 165,938 55,313 221,251 

$ l, 181,461 $ 2,707,549 $ 320,668 $ 4,209,678 

See notes to financial statements. 



ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Change in net assets 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Adjustments ta reconcile change in net assets to net cash 

provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Decrease in accounts receivable 
Decrease in inventory 
Decrease in land held for sale 
Increase in other assets 
Unrealized gain on investments 
Realized gain on investments 

Decrease in charitable remainder trust 
Increase in beneficial interest of trusts 
Increase in accounts payable 
Decrease in annuity and life estate liabilities 
Decrease in accrued vacation 
Decrease in other liabilities 
Decrease in accrued expenses 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Purchase of property 
Certificates of deposit, net 
Proceeds from sale of investments 
Purchases of investments 

Net cash used by investing activities 

Increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Non cash activities 
Donations in kind 

$ 47,691 

221,251 
325 

2,924 
2,311,282 

2,023 
(848,961) 
(258,418) 
983,427 
(878,992) 

5,685 
(1,041,270) 

(7,384) 
(2,827) 
(3, 191) 

533,565 

(8,300) 
(59,468) 

5, 107,300 
(5, 130,366) 

(90,834) 

442,731 

2,318,418 

$ 2,761,149 

$ 30,427 



Note l) 

ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . 
DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Summary of significant accounting policies: 

Nature of activities -

Arkansas Sheriffs' Youth Ranches, Inc. (the Organization or Ranch) is o not-for-profit organization which was incorporated in 
the state of Arkansas in 197 6. The Ranch is o licensed child-core facility serving disadvantaged children from throughout the 
stole of Arkansas. Establ ished through the efforts of seventy-five county sheriffs across the state of Arkansas, the Ranch 
provides o therapeutic residential program to homeless, abused, neglected, or abandoned children. These services ore 
provided primarily from its main campus located in Batesville, Arkansas . Children in the Ranch's long-term program ore 
permitted lo remain at the Ranch from age six through post-secondary education and/or job training. 

Basis of accounting -

The accompanying financial statements hove been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States . 

Basis of presentation -

The Ranch reports its financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets : net assets without donor 
restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions . Net assets ore reported based on the presence or absence of donor­
imposed restrictions as follows: 

• Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets available for use in general operations are no! subject to donor 
{or certain granter) restrictions. 

• Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed (or certain grontor) restrictions. Some 
donor-imposed restrictions ore temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or 
other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions ore perpetual in nature, where the donor 
stipulates thot resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions ore released when o restriction 
expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was 
restricted has been fulfilled, or both. These ore discussed further in Note 2. 

All contributions ore considered available for the Ranch's general activities unless specifically restricted by the donor. The 
Ranch adopted the simultaneous release option for donor-restricted contributions that ore received and used within the some 
reporting period, therefore, these amounts ore reported as without donor restriction. All donor-restricted contributions ore 
reported as on increase in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the restriction. When o restriction 
expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions upon solisfoction of the lime 
or purpose of the restriction ond reported in the statement of revenue, expenses, and changes in net assets as net assets 
released from restriction. 

Investments -

Investments ore composed of corporate bonds, U.S. agency securities, common stock, mutual funds, exchange traded funds, 
and mineral interest which ore reported at fair value based upon quoted market prices, when available, or estimates of fair 
value. Donated assets ore recorded at fair value at the date of donation, or, if sold immediately after receipt, at the amount 
of the soles proceeds received. Goins and losses ore recognized when the security is sold . Investment income and gains 
restricted by a donor ore reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions ore met (either by 
passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in which the income and gains ore recognized. Unrealized gains and losses 
ore included in the statement of activities and change in net assets. See Note 7 for disclosures about "Fair values of financial 
instruments" for further discussion . 



ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Note l) Summary of significant accounting policies: (continued) 

Income taxes -

The Ranch is a not-for-profit organization exempt from federal and stole income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 
50 l (c)(3) and therefore has made no provision for income taxes in the accompanying financial statements. In addition, the 
Ranch has been determined by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a "private foundation" within the meaning of Section 
509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. There was no unrelated business income during the year ended December 31, 2021. 

The Ranch follows the guidance of Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 7 40, Accounting for Income Taxes, related to 
uncertainties in income taxes, which prescribes a threshold of more-likely-than-not for recognition and derecognilion of lax 
positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. Management has analyzed the tax positions taken by the Ranch, and 
has concluded that, as of December 31, 2021, there ore no uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken. 

The Ranch's tax returns are open and subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service from the 2018 lox year forward. 
However, there are currently no audits in process for any open tax years. 

Estimates and assumptions -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management lo 
make estimates and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions affect certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dote of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Functional allocation of expenses -

The costs of providing program services and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of 
activities and changes in net assets . Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated between program services, management 
and general, and fundraising . 

Cash and cash equivalents -

The Ranch considers all highly liquid short-term securities with original maturities of three months or less to be cash 
equivalents. However, no such investments were owned by the Ranch at December 31 , 202 l . 

Advertising -

The Ranch follows a policy of charging the cost of advertising to expense as incurred . There was no advertising cost for the 
year ended December 31, 202 l . 

Contributed services -

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The Ranch generally pays for services 
requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the 
Ranch, but these services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services . 

Beneficial interests in trusts -

The Ranch maintains an interest in two perpetual trusts . A perpetual trust is established when a donor contributes assets to 
fund a trust that is administered by an individual or organization other than the not-for-profit beneficiary. The Ranch has 
legally enforceable rights and claims to such assets, including an irrevocable right to receive the income from the trust's assets 
in perpetuity. 



ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31 , 2021 

Note 1) Summary of significant accounting policies: (continued) 

Property and equipment -

Property and equipment is stated at cost, or if donated, at fair value at the dote of donation. Depreciation is computed using 
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the individual assets. Estimated useful lives ore as follows: 

Donations in kind -

B uildinqs 

Land improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
livestock 

40 
15 

5 - 10 
5 

Donations in kind of items such as furniture, equipment, food, and office supplies are recorded at their estimated fair value 
when received. Total amount of donations in kind recorded for the year ended December 31, 2021, was $30,427. Amounts 
are included in contributions on the statement of activities and changes in net assets. 

Recent accounting pronouncements -

In February 2016, Financial Accounting Standards Boord (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, leases 
(Topic 842) . ASU 2016-02 requires lessees to recognize on the financial statements the assets and liabilities for the rights and 
obligations created by those leases with terms of more than twelve months. Consistent with current GMP, the recognition, 
measurement, and presentation of expenses and cash flows arising from a lease by a lessee primarily will depend on its 
classification as a finance or operating lease. ASU 2016 -02 requires both types of leases to be recognized on the financial 
stotements. The right-of-use asset and related lease liability will be initially measured at the present value of the remaining 
lease payments; however, if the original term of the lease is less than twelve months and the lease does not contain a 
purchase option that is reasonably certain to be exercised, a lessee may account for the lease as an operating lease under 
ASU 840. ASU 2016-02 also requires disclosures to help investors and other financial statement users better understand the 
amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases . 

These disclosures include qualitative and quantitative requ irements, providing additional information about the amounts 
recorded in the financial statements. ASU 2016-02 is effective for annual and interim periods beginning ofter December 15, 
2020, with early adoption permitted . In July 2018, the FASS issued ASU 2018-11, leases (Topic 842) - Targeted 
Improvements, which, among other things, provides on additional transition method that would allow entities to not apply the 
guidance in ASU 2016-02 in the comparative periods presented in the financial statements and instead recognize o 
cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings in the period of adoption . In December 2018, the 
FASS also issued ASU 2018-20, Leases (Topic 842) - Narrow-Scope Improvements for Lessors, which provides for certain 
policy elections and changes lessor accounting for sales and similar taxes and certain lessor costs. Management adopted 
ASU 201 6-02 on January 1, 2021, and believes ASU 2016-02 did not have a significant impact on the Ranch's financial 
statements. 

In September 2020, the FASS issued ASU 2020-07, Not-For-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures by Not­
for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. The goal of the update is to increase transparency of contributed 
nonfinancial assets for not-for-profit entities through enhancements to presentation and disclosure. The amendments in ASU 
2020-07 are effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning ofter June 15, 2021 . 
Management is currently assessing the impact of implemeniing the new guidance on ihe Ranch's financial statements. 



Note l) 

ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Summary of significant accounting policies: (continued) 

Recent accounting pronouncements - (continued) 

Effective January l, 2020, the Ranch implemented ASU 2018-08, Not-For-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarifying the Scope 
and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made . The new guidance clarifies and improves 
accounting guidance for contributions received and contributions made. The amendments in this ASU assist in (l) evaluating 
whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) or as exchange (reciprocal) 
transactions subject to other guidance and (2) determining whether a contribution is conditional . 

Presently, management is not aware of any other changes to the Accounting Standards Codification that will have a material 
impact on the Ranch's present or future financial position or results of operations. 

Note 2) Net assets: 

Net assets without donor restrictions are available for general obligations of the Ranch. 

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purpose or by the occurrence of 
other events specified by the donors at December 31 , 202 l : 

Charitable gift annuities 
Property restrictions released 

Total restrictions released 

$ 

$ 

102,892 
l 667 

104 559 

Net assets with donor restrictions ore restricted by donors to be used for a specific purpose or over a specific time. Net assets 
with donor restrictions ore mode up of net assets with temporary ond permanent restrictions and ore restricted to the following 
purposes at December 31, 2021 . 

Net assets with temporary donor restrictions are available for the following purposes: 

Charitable gift annuities 
Restricted use property 
Scholars hips 

Total temporary restricted net assets 

An explanation of the specific uses of net assets with temporary donor restrictions ore as follows: 

Charitable gift annuities -

$ 

$ 

58,694 
1,505,000 

75 027 

l,638,721 

The Ranch has entered into irrevocable agreements with donors whereby, in exchange for the gift from the donor, the Ranch is 
obligated to provide an annuity to the donor up until the death of the donor. A liability is recognized for the estimated present 
value of the annuity obligation and the related assets are recorded at their fair market value. The discount rates and life 
expectancy tables used in calculating the annuity obligation ore those provided in the Internal Revenue Service guidelines and 
actuarial tables. Net assets are released from restriction as the liability is decreased and are released in full upon the death of 
the annuitant. 

Restricted use property -

The Ranch holds two tracts of land and related improvements that ore to be used in the Ranch's operations. 



Note 2) Net assets: (continued) 

Scholarships -

ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2021 

A scholarship fund was created by a donor to help with the cost of attendance to post-secondary programs. Scholarships are 
awarded to successful residents of the Ranch who meet a list of criteria set by the donor. 

Net assets with permanent donor restrictions are available for the following purposes: 

Clark County endowment 
Adolph Thomas Trust endowment 

Walker Family Education Scholarship endowment 
Charles M. Taylor 111 Memorial endowment 

T otol permanently restricted net assets 

An explanation of the spending policies of net assets with permanent donor restrictions are os follows: 

Clark County endowment -

$ 

$ 

24,298 
2,474,407 

200,000 
95 005 

2,793,710 

The Clark County endowment is o perpetual trust which distributes a portion of its income annually to the Ranch in 
accordance with the terms of the trust. The distributions ore available for operations of the Ranch and ore typically expended 
in the year received . 

Adolph Thomas Trust endowment -

The Adolph Thomas Trust endowment is o perpetual lrust which distributes a portion of its income annually to the Ranch in 
accordance with the terms of the trust. The distributions are available for operations of the Ranch and are typically expended 
in the year received. 

Walker Family Education Scholarship endowment -

Earnings from this fund can be used to provide scholarships for residents of the Ranch for post-secondary education . Income 
from this fund is typically expended in the year earned . 

Charles M . Taylor Ill Memorial endowment -

Earnings from this fund may be used for the general operations of the Ranch. 

The Ranch hos a goal to maintain financial assets on hand to meet three months of normal operating expenses, which is, on 
average, approximately $16 7 ,000 per month for a total of $501 ,000. The Ranch has o policy to structure its financial assets 
to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. 

The Ranch has $10,260,395 of financial assets available within one year to meet cash needs for general expenditures 
consisting of cash of $2,761, l 49, certificates of deposit of $1,849, l 75 and investments of $5,650,071. 



Note 3) Revenue recognition: 

ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Revenues are recognized when control of the promised goods or services is transferred fo the Ranch's customers, in an 
amount that reflects the considerafion the Ranch expects to be to be entitled to in exchange for those goods or services . 
Further discussion of revenue for each major line of business is provided below. 

Rental and fee income -

The Ranch will occasionally rent space to the public for events including weddings, parties, and ofher social gatherings. 
Revenues received from such rentals are recognized at the completion of the event. 

Special evenfs -

Revenues from special events are recognized at the completion of each special even!. 

Note 4) Property and equipment: 

Property and equipment at December 31, 2021, consist of the following: 

Buildings 
Land 
Land improvemenfs 

Furniture and equipment 
Livestock 

Less accumulated depreciation 

$ 4,193,612 
347,533 

1,201,461 
l,644,534 

121 970 
7,509, l 10 

(3,561,055) 

$ 3,948,055 

Total depreciation expense was $221,251 for the year ended December 31, 2021. Repairs and maintenance along with 
replacement cost of insignificant items are expensed as incurred, while major acquisitions of property and equipment are 
capitalized. 



Note 5) Investments: 

ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Investments are presented in the financial statements at estimated fai r value based on quoted market prices or price opinions 
from third-party asset managers at the financial statement date. Investments at December 31, 2021 , consist of the following : 

Gross Gross Estimated 

Amortized Unrrealized Unrealized Fair 

Cost Gains Losses Value 

Corporate bonds $ 1,488,990 $ 25,201 $ 9,585 $ 1,504,606 
U.S. agency securities 2,065, 189 13,674 223 2,078,640 
Common stock 2,565,442 520,469 103,432 2,982,479 
Mutual funds 140,661 21,037 1,526 160,172 
Exchange-traded instruments 81,478 5,565 365 86,678 
Mineral interest 2,886,880 1 255 674 1,631,206 

$ 9,228!640 $ 585,946 $ 1,370,805 $ 8,443,781 

In evaluating the Ranch's unrealized loss positions for other-than-temporary impairment, management considered the credit 
quality of the issuer, the nature and cause of the unrealized loss and the severity and duration of the impairments . At 
December 31, 2021, management determined the unrealized losses did not reflect permanent deterioration of the credit 
quality of the investments . Accordingly, management believes that all of its unrealized losses on investments ore temporary in 
nature, and the Ranch has both the ability and the intent to hold these investments until maturity or until such time as fair 
value recovers above amortized cost. 

Information pertaining to investments with gross unrealized losses at December 31 , 2021, aggregated by the length of time 
that individual investments have been in o continuous loss position, is as follows : 

Less Than Twelve Months 

Gross E stimoted 

Unrealized Loss es Fair Value 

Corporate bonds $ 7,765 $ 373,855 
U.S. agency securities 223 1,672,953 
Common stock 62,314 332,420 
Mutual funds 1,526 44,988 
Exchange-traded instruments 365 59,587 
Mineral interest 1,255,674 1,631,206 

$ 1,327,867 $ 4, 115,009 

Oer Twelve Months 

Gross 

Unrealized Losses 

$ 1,820 

4l,118 

$ 42 938 

$ 

$ 

Estimated 

Fair Value 

272,443 

242,734 

515 177 



Note 6) Endowments: 

ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2021 

The Ranch's endowments consist of donor-restricted endowment funds, as well as funds designated by the Board of Directors 
to function as endowments. Net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of 
Directors to function as endowments, ore classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed 
restrictions. 

Endowment net asset composition by fund type at December 31, 2021, consists of the following: 

Without With 

Donor Donor 

Restrictions Restrictions Total 

Endowment funds: 

Donor-restricted $ $ 2,793,710 $ 2,793,710 
Board-des i~nated 5,899,460 5,899A60 

$ 5,899,460 $ 2,793,710 $ 8,693, 170 

Activity in the endowment funds consists of the following: 

Without With 

Donor Donor 

Restrictions Restrictions Total 

Endowment funds at December 31, 2020 $ 3,894,860 $ 2,793,710 $ 6,688,570 
Contributions 

Distributions and transfers 870,321 ( 1,335,376) (465,055) 
Investment income l, 169,505 1,392,872 2,562,377 
Expenses (35,226) (57,496) (92,722) 

Endowment funds at December 31, 2021 $ 5,899,460 $ 2,793, 710 $ 8,693, l 70 

Endowment funds at December 31, 2021, consists of investments in the amount of $8,443,781 and cash in the amount of 
$249,389. From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-reslricfed endowment funds may fall 
below the level that the donor or regulations, such as the State Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (SPMIFA), 
requires the Ranch to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. Deficiencies of this nature are reported in net assets with donor 
restrictions. There were no deficiencies reported as of December 31, 2021. 

The Ranch has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream 
of funding to programs supported by the endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment 
assets. Endowment assets include donor-restricted funds that the Ranch must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified 
period of time, as well as Board-designated funds. Under this policy, the endowment assets ore invested in a manner that is 
intended to produce results that exceed the price and yield results of certificates of deposit, while assuming a moderate level 
of investment risk. The Ranch expects its endowment funds, over time, to provide an average rate of return of approximately 
5.0% annually. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount. 

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Ranch relies on o total return strategy in which investment returns are 
achieved through capital appreciation, both realized and unrealized, and current yield. The Ranch targets o diversified asset 
allocation to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints, as managed by the Board of Directors. 



Note 6) Endowments: (continued) 

ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2021 

The Ranch's Board of Directors sets annually a chariloble disbursement rate which is based on careful consideration of !he 
factors listed in the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act enacted by Congress in 2009, and includes 
preservation of the fund, general economic conditions, inflation or deflation, and the expected total return from income and 
appreciation of investments. Except in extraordinary circumstances, no distributions, other than administrative fees, shall be 
made out of any fund that has a balance below the original gift value as of the spending policy determination date. The 
Ranch expects this spending policy to allow its endowment funds to grow at a moderate rate over the long-term. This is 
consistent with the Ranch's objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for !he 
specified term, as well as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment return . 

Note 7) Fair value of financial instruments: 

The Ranch measures certain of its assets and liabilities on a fa ir value basis using various valuation techniques and 
assumptions, depending on the nature of the asset or liability. Fair value is defined as the price tho! would be received to sell 
an asset or paid lo transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement dale. 
Additionally, fair value is used either annually or on a nonrecurring basis to evaluate certain assets and liabilities for 
impairment or for disclosure purposes. The three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value are listed below. 

• Level l Inputs - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities . 

• Level 2 Inputs - Observable inputs other than Level l prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities 
in active markets; quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active; or other inputs !hat 
are observable or con be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of !he assets or 
liabilities . 

Level 3 Inputs - Unobservable inputs Iha! ore supported by little or no market activity and that ore significant lo 
the fair value of !he assets or liabilities . 

There were no transfers between levels during the year ended December 31 , 2021 . 

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fai r value on a recurring basis include the following : 

Investments -

The Ranch's investments are reported at fair value utilizing Level l, Level 2 and Level 3 inputs . The Ranch utilizes on 
independent third party as its principal pricing source for determining fair value of investments which ore measured on o 
recurring basis. Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, investments are classified within Level l of !he 
valuation hierarchy. Level 1 investments would include highly liquid common stocks, mutual funds and exchange traded 
equities. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are estimated by using pricing models, quoted prices of 
securities with similar characteristics or discounted cash flows . Level 2 inveslmenls include U.S. agency securities and 
corporate bonds. In certain coses where Level 1 and Level 2 inputs are not available, investments are classified within Level 3 
of the hierarchy. Level 3 investments include the Ranch's investment in mineral interests which is based on on evaluation from 
a third-party asset manager. 

Beneficial interests in trusts -

The fa ir value of beneficial interests in trusts is determined by using the present value of future expected cash flows to be 
received over the expected terms of the agreement. A discount rate of 4 .0% was used to calculate present value of future 
cash flows to be received at December 31 , 2021 . 



Note 7) 
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DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Fair value of financial instruments: (continued) 

Annuity contract -

The Ranch receives quarterly payments from a life insurance annuity. The cash surrender value approximates fair value since 
the Ranch would be able lo obtain the surrender value in cash from the issuing insurance company. These assets are 
included in other assets on the statement of financial position. 

Annuity and life estate liabilities • 

The fair value of annuity and life estate liabilities is determined by using the present value of expected future cash flows to be 
paid over the expected terms of the agreements. Payments cease upon the death of the annuitant thus the life expectancy of 
each annuitant is used to calculate the present value of expected future cash flows. The discount rates and life expectancy 
tables used in calculating the annuity obligation are those provided in the Internal Revenue Service guidelines and actuarial 
tables . A discount rote of 3.25% was used to calculate present value of future cash flows to be paid at December 31, 2021. 

The following table sets forth the Ranch's assets and liabilities by level within the fair value hierarchy that were measured at lair 
value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2021 : 

Financial assets: 

Investments 

Corporate bonds 

U.S . agency securities 

Common stock 

Mutual funds 

Exchange-traded instruments 
Mineral interest 

Total investments 

Beneficial interest in trusts 

Annuity coniract 

Financial liabilities : 

Annuity and life estate liabilities 

$ 

Estimated 

Fair Value 

1,504,606 
2,078,640 
2,982,479 

160,172 
86,678 

1,631,206 

8,443,781 

3,786,573 

327,467 

1,708,076 

Fair Value Measurements Using 

OJoted Prices in Significant Oher 

Active Markets for O:iservable 

Identical Assets Inputs 

Level (1) Level (2) 

$ $ 1,504,606 $ 
2,078,640 

2,982,479 
160,172 
86,678 

3,229,329 3,583,246 

Significant 

Unobservable 

Inputs 

Level (3) 

1,631,206 

1,631,206 

3,786,573 

327,467 

1,708,076 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of financial instruments that are not disclosed 
above: 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits -

The carrying amount of cash and interest-bearing certificates of deposits is their fair value . 



Note 8) Risks and uncertainties: 

ARKANSAS SHERIFFS' YOUTH RANCHES, INC. 
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In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared a global pandemic due to the outbreak of a novel coronovirus 
identified as "COYID-19". In order to combat the spread of COYID-19, governments worldwide enacted emergency 
measures including travel bans, imposed quarantine periods, social distancing and business and organization closures. These 
measures caused material disruptions lo businesses, governments and other organizations resulting in an economic 
slowdown. Governments reacted with significant fiscal interventions designed to stabilize economic conditions. It is not 
possible to reliably estimate the effects of the continued pandemic and the impact on the financial results and condition of the 
Ranch and its operations in future periods. 

Note 9) Annuity and life estate liabilities: 

As noted in Note 2 the Ranch has entered into irrevocable agreements with donors whereby, in exchange for the gift from the 
donor, the Ranch is obligated to provide an annuity to the donor up until death of the donor. A liability is recognized for the 
estimated present value of the annuity obligation and the related assets are recorded at their estimated fair market value. The 
discount rates and life expectancy tables used in calculating the annuity obligation are those provided in the Internal Revenue 
Service guidelines and actuarial tables. 

It is the Ranch's policy to invest the related assets in investments that provide income and growth to meet the periodic annuity 
payments required . At the death of the annuitants, the remaining balances ore disbursed to the Ranch for use in operations. 
The calculated annuity liability for future benefits was $58,694 at December 31, 2021, and is included in annuity and life 
estate liabilities on the statement of financial position . The fair market value of assets held in annuity accounts was $98,643 
at December 31, 2021, and is included in certificates of deposit on the statement of financial position. There were no new 
charitable gift annuities established during the year ended December 31, 2021 . 

Also included in annuity and life estate liabilities on the statement of financial position is the present value of expected future 
cash flows to be paid to a beneficiary of an irrevocable charitable remainder trust, of which the Ranch serves as frustee . 
Assets held in the trust ore included in investments on the statement of financial position . When trusts ore established, the 
assets transferred to the Ranch ore recognized at their fair value, and a liability is established for the present value of the 
estimated future payments to be mode to other beneficiaries . The difference between ·those two amounts is recognized as a 
current year contribution. Annually, the obligation and fair market value ore odiusted for changes in the value of trust assets 
and actuarial changes in the estimates of future benefits. 

The trust's fair market value of investments is $1,808, 925 at December 31, 2021. The present value of estimated future 
payments to other beneficiaries is $1,64 9 ,382 at December 31, 2021 , and is included in annuity and life estate liabilities on 
the statement of financial position. 

Note 10) Concentrations: 

Cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits at December 31, 2021, were $3,221, 1 75 . Such deposits are maintained 
at a well-capitalized commercial bank, and in management's opinion, the associated risk is minimal. 
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Note 11) Valuation of long-lived assets held for sale: 

The Ranch owns property consisting of a duplex, lodge, three residences, activity building, administration build ing, two metal 
shop buildings and a born on 264 acres in Crowford County, Arkansas. The Ranch hos no use for the facility based on 
current and expected operations and intends to sell the property within one year of the financial statement date. The property 
had an original book value of $6,267,711 . During the year ended December 31, 2018, the property was determined to 
have a fair value of $3,745,000 and the Ranch recognized a loss in that year in the amount of $2,522,71 l . During the year 
ended December 31, 2021, small portions of the land were sold for $326,637. The remaining land al December 31, 2021 , 
was determined ta have an estimated fair value of $1,425,000, resulting in an impairment loss of $1,993,363 which is 
recognized on the statement of functional expenses . 

Also included in long-lived assets held for sale is a lot in Cochise county, Arizona and a timeshare in Bronson, Missouri . The 
estimated fair value of these two properties at December 31, 2021 is $8, 718. 

Note 12) Employee retirement pion: 

The Ranch maintains a 403(b) retirement plan . Employees are eligible to make pretax elective deferrals under the plan 
immediately upon being hired . Participants are el igible for employer matching contributions under the plan upon the 
completion of six months of employment. Employees may contribute lo the plan up to the maximum amount allowed by the 
Internal Revenue Code. Employer malching contributions are made at a rote equal to 100% of participant's elective deferrals, 
up to a maximum of 5.0% to 8.0%, depending on participant's length of service . 

Total contributions to the 403(b) plan for the year ended December 31, 2021 were $32,263 . 

Note 13) Subsequent events: 

Management hos evaluated subsequent events through November 14, 2022, the dote which the financial statements were 
available for release. Management is not aware of any subsequent events that would require recognition or disclosure in the 
financial statements . 


